® 9260 E Stockton Blvd.
O-n e I Elk Grove, California 95624

Communications

May 14, 2012

Oregon Public Utility Commission
Attention: Filing Center

P.O. Box 2148

550 Capitol Street N.E., Suite 215
Salem, OR 97301-2551

Fax (503) 373-7752

RE: UM 1431 Compliance Letter — Order No. 10-067

Dear Commission:

In compliance with Appendix A, condition # 2 of the above referenced order, Frontier
Communications Northwest Inc is providing a copy of its Quarterly 10-Q report filing and
its inter-company receivables, payables and dividends report for the First quarter 2012,
The quarterly inter-company receivables, payables and dividends report is considered
confidential and should be treated as such. Pursuant to Order 09-197, the “Confidential”
document is being sent via US Mail in a sealed envelope with the proper labeling.

If you have any questions, please contact Renee Willer at (503) 629-2459 or
Renee. Willer@ftr.com or me.

Sincerely, %/
%h D.TChicoine

Manager, Compliance and Reporting
916-686-3588
joe.chicoine@ftr.com

Enclosures



Frontier Communications Northwest inc,
Intercompany Receivables/Payables and Dividends
First Quarter 2012

{(Amounts in thousands, except per share amount)

Assets ( )=cr

Liabilities { )=dr Balance
Intercompany Receivables/Payables Jan 01, 2012

Accounts Receivable - Affiliates
Notes Receivable - Affiliates
Interest Receivable - Affiliates
Accounts Payable - Affiliates
Notes Payable - Affiliates
Accrued Interest - Affiliates

Cash Dividends Declared
Frontier Northwest to Parent
Parent to Shareholders (total)
Parent to Shareholders (per share)

Redacted

Activity
1Q12

Balance
Mar 31, 2012



EDGAROnline

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORP

FORM 10-Q

(Quarterly Report)

Filed 05/09/12 for the Period Ending 03/31/12

Address HIGH RIDGE PK BLDG 3
STAMFORD, CT 06905
Telephone 2036145600
CIK 0000020520
Symbol FTR
SIC Code 4813 - Telephone Communications, Except Radiotelephone
Industry Communications Services
Sector Services
Fiscal Year 12/31

Powere 4 &y EDGAROnline

http://www.edgar-online.com
© Copyright 2012, EDGAR Online, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Distribution and use of this document restricted under EDGAR Online, Inc. Terms of Use.


http://www.edgar-online.com

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

FORM 10-Q

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)

OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

FOR THE QUARTERLY PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2012




UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549
FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)
QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) ORE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 19:

For the quarterly period ended March 31, 2012
or
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(dy ®HE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 19:

For the transition period from to

Commission file number:_ 0011001

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @rart

Delaware 06-061959¢

(State or other jurisdiction ¢ (I.R.S. Employer Identification No
incorporation or organizatiol

3 High Ridge Parl
Stamford, Connecticut 06905
(Address of principal executive office (Zip Code)

(203) 6145600

(Registrant's telephone number, including area)code

N/A
(Former name, former address and former fiscal,ykEahanged since last report)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant @9 filed all reports required to be filed by Seetk8 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for ssitbrter period that the registrant was requirefilécsuch reports), and (2) has been su
to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes_X No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant heémrstted electronically and posted on its corpokéeb site, if any, every Interactive D
File required to be submitted and posted pursuaRiule 405 of Regulation $-during the preceding 12 months (or for such shrqueriod the
the registrant was required to submit and post §iled).

Yes_X No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a-accelerated filer or a smaller report
company. See definition of “accelerated filer,artje accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting camyg' in Rule 12b2 of the Exchange A«
(Check one):

Large accelerated filer [X] Accelerated filer [ ] Naccelerated filer [ ] Smallezporting
company [ ]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantsbell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the BExge Act).
Yes No_X

The number of shares outstanding of the regissa®mmon Stock as of May 2, 2012 was 998,448,000.
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ltem 1. Financial Statements

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
($ in thousands)

(Unaudited)

December 31,

March 31, 201. 2011
ASSETS
Current assett
Cash and cash equivalel $ 365,81 $ 326,09:
Accounts receivable, less allowances of $104,126%4107,048, respective 525,25 585,15’
Prepaid expense 61,94¢ 63,42:
Income taxes and other current as 264,16 264,35’
Total current asse 1,217,171 1,239,03!
Restricted cas 139,25! 144,68(
Property, plant and equipment, | 7,501,14 7,547,52.
Goodwill 6,337,71! 6,337,71!
Other intangibles, n¢ 1,817,90: 1,964,50!
Other asset 205,05( 196,31:
Total assets $ 17,218,25 $  17,429,76
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Long-term debt due within one ye $ 674,74t $ 94,01¢
Accounts payabl 327,58« 519,54¢
Advanced billings 150,17 152,78
Accrued other taxe 72,90° 64,39:
Accrued interes 212,10° 169,34(
Other current liabilitie: 138,69 152,13t
Total current liabilities 1,576,21 1,152,211
Deferred income taxe 2,478,92. 2,458,01!
Pension and other postretirement ben: 929,21( 918,70:
Other liabilities 219,52 225,85¢
Long-term debt 7,614,39: 8,205,84.
Equity:
Shareholders' equity of Frontit
Common stock, $0.25 par value (1,750,000,000 aizibbishares
998,512,000 and 995,128,000 outstanding, respégctiazed
1,027,986,000 issued, at March 31, 2012 and Dece&ihe011 256,99 256,99°
Additional paic-in capital 4,729,33! 4,773,38:
Retained earning 153,63¢ 226,72:
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net o (382,69¢) (386,969
Treasury stocl (370,016 (415,00
Total shareholders' equity of Front 4,387,26. 4,455,13
Noncontrolling interest in a partnerst 12,71¢ 13,99%
Total equity 4,399,98I 4,469,13.
Total liabilities and equity $ 17,218,225 $  17,429,76

The accompanying Notes are an integral part okti@gensolidated Financial Statements.
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 AND 2011
(% in thousands, except for per-share amounts)

(Unaudited)
2012 2011

Revenue $ 1,268,05 $ 1,346,69
Operating expense

Network access expens 115,56¢ 151,28

Other operating expens 551,58 580,34(

Depreciation and amortizatic 357,30( 351,25

Integration cost 35,14« 13,22
Total operating expens 1,059,59i 1,096,10.
Operating incom 208,45¢ 250,59:
Investment incom 2,10 3,11¢
Other income, ne 3,48t 6,47(
Interest expense 164,86. 167,41!

Income before income tax 49,18¢ 92,76
Income tax expens 18,69 36,56
Net income 30,49( 56,19¢
Less: Income attributable to the noncontrollingiest in a partnership 3,72 1,48t
Net income attributable to common shareholdersrofifier $ 26,76¢ $ 54,71
Basic and diluted net income per common sharéattable to commo

shareholders of Fronti $ 0.0: $ 0.0t

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 AND 2011
($ in thousands)
(Unaudited)
2012 2011

Net income $ 30,49 $ 56,19¢
Other comprehensive income, |

of tax (see Note 15) 4,267 1,65¢
Comprehensive incorr 34,757 57,85
Less: Comprehensive incor

attributable to the noncontrollir

interest in a partnership (3,7272) (1,485
Comprehensive income attributable

the common shareholders of Fron $ 31,03t $ 56,36¢

The accompanying Notes are an integral part okti@gensolidated Financial Statements.
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2011, THE NINE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND THE THREE

Balance January 1,
2011
Stock plans
Dividends on common
stock
Net income
Other comprehensive
income, ne

of tax
Distributions
Balance March 31,
2011
Stock plans
Dividends on common
stock
Net income
Other comprehensive
income, ne

of tax
Distributions

Balance December 31,

2011
Stock plans
Dividends on common
stock
Net income
Other comprehensive
income, ne

of tax
Distributions
Balance March 31,
2012

Frontier Shareholdel

MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2012
($ and shares in thousands)
(Unaudited)

Accumulatec

Other
Common Stocl Retained Comprehensive Treasury Stocl Noncontrolling Total
Shares Earnings Loss Shares Amount Interest Equity

1,027,981 77,107 (229,54 (34,13)) (433,28() 13,00¢ 5,209,74:
- - - 1,37( 18,59: - 1,521
- - (186,60%)

54,71: 1,48¢ 56,19¢

1,65¢ - 1,65¢

N (1,500) (1,500

1,027,981 131,81¢ (227,89, (32,76) (414,69Y) 12,98t 5,081,01!
- - - 97) (30€) - 11,06:

- - (559,78:)

94,90! 6,50¢ 101,41:

(159,069 - (159,069

- (5,500) (5,500

1,027,981 226,72: (386,96:) (32,85¢) (415,00:) 13,997 4,469,13
- - - 3,38¢ 44,98t - 94C
(99,85 - (99,85)

26,76¢ 3,722 30,49(

4,267 - 4,267

- (5,000) (5,000

1,027,981 153,63t (382,691) (29,474 (370,01 12,71¢ 4,399,98

The accompanying Notes are an integral part ofti@msolidated Financial Statements.




PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 AND 2011
($ in thousands)
(Unaudited)

Cash flows provided by (used in) operating actgt
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigea by
operating activities
Depreciation and amortization expel
Stock based compensation expe
Pension/OPEB cos
Other nol-cash adjustmen
Deferred income taxe
Change in accounts receival
Change in accounts payable and other liabil
Change in prepaid expenses, income taxes and @ihent assets

Net cash provided by operating activit

Cash flows provided from (used by) investing atiég:
Capital expenditure- Business operatior
Capital expenditure- Integration activitie:
Cash transferred from escr«
Other assets purchased and distributions recemetd,

Net cash used by investing activit

Cash flows provided from (used by) financing atias:
Long-term debt paymeni
Dividends paic
Repayment of customer advances for construc
distributions to noncontrolling interests antest

Net cash used by financing activiti

Increase in cash and cash equival
Cash and cash equivalents at January 1,

Cash and cash equivalents at March 31,

Supplemental cash flow informatic
Cash paid (received) during the period -
Interest
Income taxes (refund:

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

The accompanying Notes are an integral part okti@gensolidated Financial Statements.

2012 2011
$ 30,49 $ 56,19¢
357,30( 351,25
3,71¢ 3,58¢
12,40: 11,27¢
1,537 (2,999
15,76¢ 27,74¢
59,90¢ 30,99¢
(102,047 29,46¢
3,43¢ 6,58¢
382,51 514,11
(208,527 (203,539
(15,73) (5,57¢)
5,42F 3,34¢
(5,91¢) (6,55¢€)
(224,744 (212,319
(14,502 (969)
(99,857 (186,60
(3,699 (6,107)
(118,04) (193,676
39,72( 108,11
326,09: 251,26

$ 36581+ $ 359,38
$ 11852« $ 119,06
$ (369 $ 8,94¢




PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policie
(a) Basis of Presentation and Use of Estime

Frontier Communications Corporation and its sulasids are referred to as “we,” “us,” “our,” “Froetj” or the “Company’in this
report. Our interim unaudited consolidated finahstatements have been prepared in accordanceaadtbunting principles genere
accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GPA&RI should be read in conjunction with the cadstéd financial statements ¢
notes included in our Annual Report on FormKL@er the year ended December 31, 2011. Certaitassifications of balanc
previously reported have been made to conformeathrent presentation. All significant intercompdralances and transactions
been eliminated in consolidation. These interimudited consolidated financial statements includeadjustments (consisting
normal recurring accruals) considered necessarthdropinion of Fronties management, to present fairly the results forirberim
periods shown. Revenues, net income and cash flowany interim periods are not necessarily inteaof results that may

expected for the full year. For our interim finaalcstatements as of and for the period ended Mat¢l2012, we evaluated subseq!
events and transactions for potential recognitiodisclosure through the date that we filed thiartgrly report on Form 1@ with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).

" o ”

The preparation of our interim financial statemeimtsconformity with U.S. GAAP requires managemeantnbake estimates a
assumptions that affect (i) the reported amountasskts and liabilities at the date of the findnsfatements, (ii) the disclosure
contingent assets and liabilities, and (iii) thpaeed amounts of revenue and expenses duringffeetmg period. Actual results
differ from those estimates. Estimates and judgmeare used when accounting for allowance for daubiccounts, impairment
long-ived assets, intangible assets, depreciation armattization, income taxes, purchase price allocati@ontingencies, and pens
and other postretirement benefits, among othergai@einformation and footnote disclosures havenbercluded and/or conden:
pursuant to SEC rules and regulations.

(b) Revenue Recognitiol

Revenue is recognized when services are provideghen products are delivered to customers. Revémateis billed in advan
includes: monthly recurring network access seryispscial access services and monthly recurringl loee and unlimited fixed lor
distance bundle charges. The unearned portiohesktfees is initially deferred as a componentloéroiabilities on our consolidat
balance sheet and recognized as revenue over tiog pleat the services are provided. Revenueithhilled in arrears includes: non-
recurring network access services, switched acsessces, non-recurring local services and ldigjance services. The earned
unbilled portion of these fees is recognized agmee in our consolidated statements of operatiodsaacrued in accounts receive

in the period that the services are provided. §x¢axes are recognized as a liability when billedstallation fees and their rela
direct and incremental costs are initially defer@eud recognized as revenue and expense over thagavéerm of a custorn
relationship. We recognize as current period egeehe portion of installation costs that exceedtallation fee revenue.

As required by law, the Company collects variousesafrom its customers and subsequently remitseth@ses to governmen
authorities. Substantially all of these taxes aweorded through the consolidated balance sheepermknted on a net basis in
consolidated statements of operations. We alsleatoUniversal Service Fund (USF) surcharges frarstamers (primarily feder
USF) that we have recorded on a gross basis itansolidated statements of operations and incliledvenue and other operat
expenses at $29.7 million and $28.1 million, far three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, ctapls.

(c) Goodwill and Other Intangible

Intangibles represent the excess of purchase prieethe fair value of identifiable tangible nesets acquired. We undertake stu
to determine the fair values of assets and ligddliacquired and allocate purchase prices to aasdtdiabilities, including proper
plant and equipment, goodwill and other identifealdhtangibles. We annually (during the fourth dqegror more frequently,
appropriate, examine the carrying value of our gdgthéind trade name to determine whether thereaageimpairment losses. We 1
for goodwill impairment at the “operating segmelaiel, as that term is defined in U.S. GAAP. Opeting segments consist of
following regions: Central, Midwest, National, Noeast, Southeast and West. Our operating segnaeatgggregated into ¢
reportable segment .




(2)

3)

The Company amortizes finite lived intangible asseter their estimated useful lives and reviewshsimtangible assets at le
annually to assess whether any potential impairregists and whether factors exist that would nétaesa change in useful life an
different amortization period.

Recent Accounting Literature:

Fair Value Measurements

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards@d&ASB) issued Accounting Standards Update N@1204 (ASU 2011-04),Fait
Value Measurements: Amendments to Achieve Commadn WVaue Measurement and Disclosure Requirementd).i@. GAAP an
IFRSs” (ASC Topic 820). ASU 20104 changes the wording used to describe many afeipgrements in U.S. GAAP for measuring
value and for disclosing information about fairw@lmeasurements to ensure consistency betweerGASP and IFRS. ASU 20104
also expands the disclosures for fair value measemés that are estimated using significant unoladdev(Level 3) inputs. This ne
guidance is to be applied prospectively, and isatiffe for interim and annual periods beginningraBecember 15, 2011. The Comp
adopted ASU 2011-04 in the first quarter of 201thwio impact on our financial position, resultopgrations or cash flows.

Presentation of Comprehensive Income

In June 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standahddate No. 2011-05 (ASU 2011-05)C6mprehensive Income: Presentatiol
Comprehensive Income,” (ASC Topic 220). ASU 2@Eleliminates the option to report other comprelvenimcome and its compone
in the statement of changes in equity. ASU 201te@fiires that all non-owner changes in stockholdegsiity be presented in eithe
single continuous statement of comprehensive incomia two separate but consecutive statements fiéw guidance is to be appl
retrospectively, and is effective for interim anghaal periods beginning after December 15, 20h1Ddécember 2011, the FASB iss
ASU No. 201112 that defers the effective date for amendmenthegoresentation of reclassifications of items @uaccumulated oth
comprehensive income in ASU 2011-05. The Compalopted ASU 20115 in the first quarter of 2012 with no impact am dinancia
position, results of operations or cash flows.

The Transaction:
On July 1, 2010, we acquired the defined assetsliahtlities of the local exchange business andtezl landline activities of Verizi
Communications Inc. (Verizon) in Arizona, ldahdjnibis, Indiana, Michigan, Nevada, North Carolir@hio, Oregon, South Carolit
Washington, West Virginia and Wisconsin and in jpm$ of California bordering Arizona, Nevada ande@m (collectively, tr
Territories), including Internet access and lonsgtatice services and broadband video provided tgriesd customers in the Territol
(the Acquired Business). Frontier was considenedaicquirer of the Acquired Business for accoungingposes.

We have accounted for our acquisition of approxatya#.0 million access lines from Verizon (the Tsaation) using the guidance inclu
in Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topics8We incurred approximately $35.1 million and 1 &rillion of integration relate
costs in connection with the Transaction duringttiree months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, régplyc Such costs are requirec
be expensed as incurred and are reflected in ‘fat®g costs” in our consolidated statements ofaiens.




PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(4) Accounts Receivable:
The components of accounts receivable, net arellasvé:

($ in thousands) March 31, 201: December 31, 201

Retail and Wholesa $ 575,47 $ 639,84
Other 53,90:¢ 52,36:
Less: Allowance for doubtful accout (104,124 (107,049

Accounts receivable, r $ 525,25: $ 585,15’

Retail and wholesale accounts receivable and tlogvahce for doubtful accounts are presented net &dir value adjustment of $¢
million at December 31, 2011. As of March 31, 20d@ further fair value adjustment is required. kvaintain an allowance for estima
bad debts based on our estimate of our abilityotect accounts receivable. Bad debt expense, whiokcorded as a reduction to reve
was $16.6 million and $28.3 million for the threemths ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Amounts for retail and wholesale accounts recewad of December 31, 2011 have been revised tmwonb the current presentati
reflecting a reduction of $31.0 million for customslume discounts with a right of offset to thestamers accounts receivable. Th
was a similar reduction to other current liabiktia the balance sheet.

(5) Property, Plant and Equipment:
Property, plant and equipment is as foltows

(% in thousands) March 31, 201: December 31, 201

Property, plant and equipme $ 13,779,23 $ 13,638,13

Less: Accumulated depreciati (6,278,08) (6,090,61)
Property, plant and equipment, $ 7,501,14 $ 7,547,52.

Depreciation expense is principally based on thepmsite group method. Depreciation expense wa6.3Zillion and $219.1 million f
the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 201fiectsely. As a result of an independent studthefestimated remaining useful Ii
of our plant assets, we adopted new estimated rémgaiiseful lives for certain plant assets as abBer 1, 2011.




PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(6) Goodwill andDther Intangibles:
The components of goodwill and other intangiblesas follows:

($ in thousands) March 31, 201: December 31, 201
Goodwill: $ 6,337,71! $ 6,337,71!
Other Intangibles

Customer bas $ 2,697,76: $ 2,697,41.

Software license 105,01¢ 105,01¢

Trade name and licen 135,28 135,28!

Other intangible 2,938,06 2,937,71

Less: Accumulated amortizati (1,120,160 (973,217

Total other intangibles, r $ 1,817,90: $ 1,964,50!

Amortization expense was $147.0 million and $13th@lion for the three months ended March 31, 201 2011, respectivel
Amortization expense for the three months endedcM&r, 2012 and 2011 included $136.5 million an@81 million, respectively, fi
intangible assets (primarily customer base) thaeveequired in the Transaction based on a fairevafu$2.5 billion and a useful life
nine years for the residential customer base angeps for the business customer base, amortizeoh @ecelerated method. Amortiza
expense included $10.5 million and $14.1 million tiee three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2@Epectively, for intangible ass
(customer base and trade name) that were acquirgdei acquisitions of Commonwealth Telephone Emiggp, Inc., Global Valle
Networks, Inc. and GVN Services.

(7) _Fair Value of Financial Instruments:
The following table summarizes the carrying amouantd estimated fair values for loterm debt at March 31, 2012 and Decembe
2011. For the other financial instruments, repméeg cash, accounts receivable, [degn debt due within one year, accounts payabl
other current liabilities, the carrying amounts @pgmate fair value due to the relatively short ardtes of those instruments. Other eq
method investments, for which market values areeadily available, are carried at cost, which agjmates fair value.

The fair value of our long-term debt is estimataeddd upon quoted market prices at the reportirgyfdathose financial instruments.

(% in thousands) March 31, 201: December 31, 201

Carrying Carrying

Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Long-term debt $ 7,614,39: $ 7,720,17: $ 8,205,84: $ 7,958,87:




(8) LongTerm Debt:
The activity in our long-term debt from Decembér 3011 to March 31, 2012 is summarized as follows:

Three months endec

March 31, 2012 Interest
Rate* at
December
31, New March 31, March 31,
($.in thousands) 2011 Payments Borrowings 2012 2012
Rural Utilities Service
Loan Contract $ 10,197 $ (127 $ - $ 10,07( 6.15%
Senior Unsecured De 8,325,77. (14,379 - 8,311,39 7.92%
Industrial Developmer
Revenue Bonds 13,55( - - 13,55( 6.33%
TOTAL LONG -TERM DEBT $ 834952 $ (14,507) $ - $ 8,33501 7.92%
Less: Debt Discour (49,669 (45,88))
Less: Current Portion (94,016 (674,740
$ 8,205,84 $ 7,614,39

* |nterest rate includes amortization of debt issuance costs and debt premiums or discounts. The interest rates at March 31, 2012 represent a
weighted average of multiple issuances.

10




Additional information regarding our Senior UnsemiDebt is as follows:

($ in thousands)

Senior Notes
Due 1/15/201:
Due 5/1/201
Due 3/15/201!
Due 4/15/201!
Due 10/14/2016
Due 4/15/201°
Due 10/1/201¢
Due 3/15/201¢
Due 4/15/202(
Due 4/15/202.
Due 1/15/202
Due 2/15/202¢
Due 10/15/202!

Due 8/15/203:

Debentures
Due 11/1/202!
Due 8/15/202¢
Due 10/1/203:
Due 7/1/203¢
Due 10/1/204t

Subsidiary Senic

Notes due 12/1/201

Total

* Represents borrowings under the Credit Agreemstit CoBank, as discussed below.

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 201:

December 31, 201

Principal Interest Principal Interest
Outstanding Rate Outstanding Rate
$ 580,72« 6.250% 580,72« 6.250%
600,00 8.250% 600,00 8.250%
300,00 6.625% 300,00 6.625%
500,00( 7.875% 500,00( 7.875%
560,62! 3.125% (Variable 575,00( 3.175% (Variable
1,100,001 8.250% 1,100,001 8.250%
600,00 8.125% 600,00 8.125%
434,00( 7.125% 434,00( 7.125%
1,100,001 8.500% 1,100,001 8.500%
500,00 8.750% 500,00 8.750%
345,85¢ 7.875% 345,85¢ 7.875%
200,00 6.730% 200,00 6.730%
50,00( 8.400% 50,00( 8.400%
945,32! 9.000% 945,32! 9.000%
7,816,53; 7,830,90
138,00( 7.000% 138,00( 7.000%
1,73¢ 6.800% 1,73¢ 6.800%
62€ 7.680% 62€ 7.680%
125,00( 7.450% 125,00( 7.450%
193,50( 7.050% 193,50( 7.050%
458,86’ 458,86’
36,00¢ 8.050% 36,00¢ 8.050%
$ 8,311,39 7.92% 8,325,77: 7.93%
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

T he Company has a credit agreement (the “Credieément”)with CoBank, ACB, as administrative agent, leacduager and a lender, ¢
the other lenders party thereto for a $575.0 nmilsenior unsecured term loan facility with a finzdturity of October 14, 2016. The en
facility was drawn upon execution of the Credit A&gment in October 2011. Repayment of the outstgnpliincipal balance is made
quarterly installments in the amount of $14,375,08@ich commenced on March 31, 2012, with the ra@imgi outstanding princip
balance to be repaid on the final maturity daterr@wvings under the Credit Agreement bear intelbased on the margins over the E
Rate (as defined in the Credit Agreement) or LIB@Rthe election of the Company. Interest rateginarunder the facility (ranging frc
0.875% to 2.875% for Base Rate borrowings and 28%53.875% for LIBOR borrowings) are subject tguatments based on the T¢
Leverage Ratio of the Company, as such term isdéfin the Credit Agreement. The initial pricing this facility is LIBOR plus 2.875
through September 30, 2012. The maximum permigeerage ratio is 4.5 times.

We have a $750.0 million revolving credit faciliths of March 31, 2012, we had not made any bomgwiutilizing this facility. Th
terms of the credit facility are set forth in thewRlving Credit Agreement, dated as of March 23,®@&mong the Company, the Lent
party thereto, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., aniAdtrative Agent (the Revolving Credit Agreemem¥sociated facility fees unc
the credit facility will vary from time to time depding on the Comparg/credit rating (as defined in the Revolving Crédjteement) ar
were 0.625% per annum as of March 31, 2012. Thditdiaility is scheduled to terminate on Januarg@14. During the term of the cre
facility, the Company may borrow, repay and rebarfands, and may obtain letters of credit, subfeatustomary borrowing conditiol
Loans under the credit facility will bear interdsised on the alternate base rate or the adjusBORIrate (each as determined in
Revolving Credit Agreement), at the Compan¥glection, plus a margin specified in the Revavi@redit Agreement based on
Company'’s credit rating. Letters of credit issuedier the credit facility will also be subject tefethat vary depending on the Company’
credit rating. The credit facility will be availabfor general corporate purposes but may not be tastind dividend payments.

We also have a $100.0 million unsecured letteredit facility. The terms of the letter of crethtility are set forth in a Credit Agreeme
dated as of September 8, 2010, among the Compaay.enders party thereto, and Deutsche Bank AG, Nekk Branch (the Bank),

Administrative Agent and Issuing Bank (the LetteéCoedit Agreement). An initial letter of creditrf@190.0 million was issued to the W
Virginia Public Service Commission to guarantegaarof our capital investment commitments in Wésginia in connection with tr
Transaction. The initial commitments under thetéredf Credit Agreement expired on September 20,12With the Bank exercising

option to extend $100.0 million of the commitmetdsSeptember 20, 2012. The Company is requirgzhyoan annual facility fee on 1
available commitment, regardless of usage. Themrawnts binding on the Company under the termseof_#iter of Credit Agreement
substantially similar to those in the Companygther credit facilities, including limitations diens, substantial asset sales and mel
subject to customary exceptions and thresholds.

As of March 31, 2012, we were in compliance witholour debt and credit facility financial coverign

Our principal payments for the next five yearsasdollows as of March 31, 2012:

Principal
($ in thousands) Payment:
2012 (remaining nine month $ 79,51«
2013 $ 638,76
2014 $ 658,01
2015 $ 858,04¢
2016 $ 345,46t
2017 $ 1,100,50.
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(9) Income Taxes:
The following is a reconciliation of the provisiéor income taxes computed at federal statutorysredeghe effective rates:

For the three months end

March 31,
2012 2011
Consolidated tax provision at federal statutorg 35.0% 35.0%
State income tax provisions, net of federal ince
tax benefi 3.€ 3.
All other, net (0.6) 0.
Effective tax rate 38.0% 39.4%

Income taxes for the three months ended March @11 thcludes the impact of a $1.1 million chargeuléng from increases in certain state
income tax rates.

The amount of our uncertain tax positions whoseutaof limitations are expected to expire durihg hext twelve months and wh
would affect our effective tax rate is $8.4 milliaa of March 31, 2012.

(10) Net Income Per Common Share:
The reconciliation of the net income per commoarsitalculation is as follows:

For the three months end

( $ and shares in thousands, except per share amounts) March 31,
2012 2011

Net income used for basic and diluted earn
per common shart

Net income attributable to common shareholdersroffier $ 26,76¢ $ 54,71
Less: Dividends paid on unvested restricted stvesrds (737) (96€)
Total basic and diluted net income attributableadommon

shareholders of Fronti $ 26,03 $ 53,74

Basic earnings per common she
Total weighted average shares and unvested restistbck award

outstandin¢ basic 995,89’ 994,54’
Less: Weighted average unvested restricted stwekds (7,029 (4,79%)
Total weighted average shares outstanding - basic 988,87 989, 74¢
Net income per share attributable to common shédet®of Frontiel $ 0.0 $ 0.0¢

Diluted earnings per common sha

Total weighted average shares outstan- basic 988,87 989,74¢
Effect of dilutive share 12 1,218
Effect of dilutive stock unit 622 474
Total weighted average shares outstan- diluted 989,50¢ 991,43¢
Net income per share attributable to common shédet®of Frontiel $ 0.0 $ 0.0¢
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Sock Options
For the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2ftihns to purchase 895,000 shares (at exerdisespranging from $8.19 to $14..

and 1,115,000 shares (at exercise prices rangamng $10.44 to $14.15), respectively, issuable ursheployee compensation plans v
excluded from the computation of diluted earnings phare (EPS) for those periods because the sgepcices were greater than
average market price of our common stock and, thergthe effect would be antidilutive. In calctitg diluted EPS, we apply the treas
stock method and include future unearned compemsast part of the assumed proceeds.

In addition, for the three months ended March 3M,2and 2011, we have deducted the impact of didsl@aid on unvested restric
stock awards from net income attributable to comisitareholders of Frontier.

Sock Units
At March 31, 2012 and 2011, we had 623,121 and%4Bstock units, respectively, issued under our-Eorployee DirectorsDeferrec
Fee Equity Plan (Deferred Fee Plan) and the Noni&mep Directors’ Equity Incentive Plan (DirectoEjuity Plan).

(11) Stock Plans:
At March 31, 2012, we had five stock-based compmsglans under which grants were made and awantsined outstanding.No
further awards may be granted under three of thasplthe 1996 Equity Incentive Plan, the Amendet Restated 2000 Equity Incent
Plan (collectively, together with the 2009 Equitycéntive Plan, the EIP) and the Deferred Fee PAarMarch 31, 2012, there we
12,540,761 shares authorized for grant under thieses and 3,274,997 shares available for grantrumaeof the plans.

Performance Shares

On February 15, 2012, the Company’s Compensatiomr@itiee, in consultation with the other noranagement directors of -
Company’s Board of Directors and the Committeetiejpendent executive compensation consultant, adidipgenew Frontier Longerrr
Incentive Plan (the “LTIP”). LTIP awards will beamted in the form of performance shares. The Li§IBffered under the Compary’
2009 Equity Incentive Plan and participants consistenior vice presidents and above. The LTIP dwérave performance, market
time-vesting conditions.

Beginning in 2012, during the first 90 days of eethyear performance period (a “Measurement Peyiadfarget number of performar
shares are awarded to each LTIP participant wisipaet to the Measurement Period. The performareteias under the LTIP are |
annual targets for operating cash flow based ooah get during the first 90 days of each year ettireeyear Measurement Period and
an overall performance “modifier” set during thesfi 90 days of the Measurement Period, based orCtmpanys total return t
stockholders (i.e., Total Shareholder Return orRT)Selative to the Diversified Telecommunications Sege Group (GICS Code 5010.
for the three-year Measurement Period. LTIP awaritisbe paid out in the form of common stock shpfbllowing the end of the three-
year Measurement Period. Operating cash flow padace will be determined at the end of each yedrthe annual results will
averaged at the end of the three-year Measurensgiatto determine the preliminary number of sha@®ied under the LTIP award.

On February 15, 2012, the Compensation Committaetgd 930,020 performance shares under the LTIEh&020122014 Measureme
Period and set the operating cash flow performauee for the first year in that Measurement Peaod the TSR modifier for the three-
year Measurement Period. Actual amounts earnddbeilsubject to increase or decrease (includineitore of the entire award). .
executive must maintain a satisfactory performaatiag during the Measurement Period and must q@ared by the Company at the «

of the threeyear Measurement Period in order for the awardetst.vThe Compensation Committee will determinerthmber of shar
earned for the 2012-2014 Measurement Period inuaepi2015.
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Restricted Sock

The following summary presents information regagdimvested restricted stock as of March 31, 20tRPchanges during the three mol

then ended with regard to restricted stock unde&tP:

Weighted
Average
Number of Grant Date Aggregate
Shares Fair Value Fair Value
Balance at January 1, 20 4,847,00C $ 8.4(C $ 24,962,00(
Restricted stock grante 3,667,00C $ 4.22 $ 15,291,00(
Restricted stock veste (1,131,000 $ 9.04 $ 4,716,00(C
Restricted stock forfeite (13,000) $ 7.6¢
Balance at March 31, 20: 7,370,00C $ 6.2= $ 30,732,00(

For purposes of determining compensation expehsefair value of each restricted stock grant ismested based on the average of
high and low market price of a share of our commstmek on the date of grant. Total remaining unge&ed compensation cost associ
with unvested restricted stock awards at March2812 was $37.3 million and the weighted averag®g@earver which this cost is expec

to be recognized is approximately two years.

Shares granted during the first three months ofl201aled 1,679,000. The total fair value of seageanted and vested during the ti
months ended March 31, 2011 was approximately $a8l®n and $7.5 million, respectively. The tofalir value of unvested restrict
stock at March 31, 2011 was $42.4 million. The \utgg average grant date fair value of restrictedeshgranted during the three mo

ended March 31, 2011 was $9.40.

Sock Options

The following summary presents information regagdoutstanding stock options as of March 31, 201@ emanges during the th

months then ended with regard to options undeEtRe

Weighted Weighted
Shares Average Average Aggregate
Subject to Option Price Remaining Intrinsic
Option Per Share Lifein Years Value
Balance at January 1, 20 895,000 $ 9.94 1.3 $ -
Options grante: - $ - -
Options exercise - $ - - $ -
Options canceled, forfeited or laps - $ - -
Balance at March 31, 20: 895,000 $ 9.9/ 1.1 $ -
Exercisable at March 31, 20. 895,000 $ 9.9/ 1.1 $ -

There were no options granted during the firstehmonths of 2011. Cash received upon the exedfiggptions during the first thr
months of 2011 was $0.1 million. The intrinsicuglof the stock options outstanding and exercisatiarch 31, 2011 was $11,000.

(12) Segment Information:

We operate in one reportable segment. Frontieviges both regulated and unregulated voice, dathvéaeo services to resident
business and wholesale customers and is typidalynicumbent provider in its service areas.
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As permitted by U.S. GAAP, we have utilized the mggtion criteria to combine our operating segmdmeisause all of our Front
properties share similar economic characterisiicat they provide the same products and sent@@asnilar customers using compar
technologies in all of the states in which we operal he regulatory structure is generally similBifferences in the regulatory regime «
particular state do not materially impact the ecoiwocharacteristics or operating results of a paléir property.

(13) Investment Income:

The components of investment income are as follows:

($in thousands)

Interest and dividend incon
Investment gail
Equity earnings (loss

Total investment income

(14) Other Income, Net:

The components of other income, net are as follows:

($in thousands)

Gain on expiration/settlement of customer adval
All other, net

Total other income, net

(15) Comprehensive Income

For the three months ended March

2012 2011
$ 262: $ 2,731
- 552
(520) (16€)
$ 2,10. $ 3,11¢

For the three months ended March

2012 2011
$ 3,46 $ 6,337
22 132
$ 3,48t 3 6,47(C

Comprehensive income consists of net income argt gthins and losses affecting shareholders’ inveistiand pension/OPEB liabilities

that, under U.S. GAAP, are excluded from net income

The components of accumulated other comprehenssge het of tax are as follows:

($ in thousands)

Pension cost
Postretirement cos

Deferred taxes on pension and OPEB c
All other

March 31, 201: December 31, 201

$ 567,427 $ 575,16:
42,40: 41,81

(227,28)) (230,162

14¢ 15(

$ 382,69 $ 386,96.
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our other comprehensive income for the three moaided March 31, 2012 and 2011 is as follows:

2012
Before-Tax Tax Expense  Net-of-Tax
($.in thousands) Amount (Benefit) Amount
Amortization of pension and postretirement ct $ 7,148 % 287t % 4,267
All other - - -
Other comprehensive incor $ 7,148 $ 2,87¢ $ 4,261
2011
Before-Tax Tax Expense  Net-of-Tax
Amount (Benefit) Amount
Amortization of pension and postretirement c« $ 333 $ 1,19¢ $ 2,13¢
All other (750) (270) (480)
Other comprehensive income $ 258 % 92¢ $ 1,65¢

(16) Retirement Plans:
The following tables provide the components ofperiodic benefit cost:

Pension Benefit

For the three months end

March 31,
2012 2011

($inthousands)

Components of net periodic pension benefit «

Service cos $ 10,49: $ 9,61¢
Interest cost on projected benefit obligat 19,65¢ 21,17:
Expected return on plan ass (24,089 (25,589
Amortization of prior service cost /(cred (50) (50)
Amortization of unrecognized loss 7,78 4,43¢
Net periodic pension benefit cc $ 13,79¢ $ 9,58:¢

Postretirement Benefi
Other Than Pensions (OPE

For the three months end

March 31,
2012 2011

($inthousands)

Components of net periodic postretirement beneft

Service cos $ 2,55 % 4,22¢
Interest cost on projected benefit obligat 4,46( 6,32¢
Expected return on plan ass (55) (82
Amortization of prior service cost/(cred (2,509 (2,550
Amortization of unrecognized loss 1,917 1,49¢
Net periodic postretirement benefit ¢ $ 6,36¢ $ 9,42¢
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During the first three months of 2012 and 2011,capitalized $4.2 million and $3.1 million, respeety, of pension and OPEB expense
into the cost of our capital expenditures, as thetx relate to our engineering and plant constnctctivities. Based on current
assumptions and plan asset values, we estimat®tha#012 pension and OPEB expenses will be bet@&&mmillion and $85 million
before amounts capitalized into the cost of cagitglenditures (they were $58.3 million in 2011 befamounts capitalized into the cost of
capital expenditures). We expect to make net dmrtons to our pension plan of approximately $6illiom in 2012. No contributions
were made to our pension plan during the firstehmonths of 2012.

In connection with the completion of the Transattam July 1, 2010, certain employees were trarefiefrom various Verizon pension
plans into 12 pension plans that were then mergigd thhe Frontier Communications Pension Plan (then)pPeffective August 31,
2010. Assets of $438.8 million were transferred ime Plan during the second half of 2010 andtasfe$106.9 million were transferred
into the Plan in August 2011. Additionally, $18nfllion of assets were transferred into the Plarirdpthe first quarter of 2012. The Plan
has a receivable of $47.5 million as of March 311 2that will be settled by the transfer of asge®012.

The Plan’s assets have increased from $1,258.@mi#t December 31, 2011 to $1,315.5 million at &aB1, 2012, an increase of $57.5
million, or 5%. This increase is a result of $8&llion of positive investment returns less behpiyments of $26.0 million during the
first three months of 2012.

(17) Commitments and Contingencies:
We anticipate total capital expenditures for busineperations of approximately $725 million to $7@llion for 2012. Although we froi
time to time make shoterm purchasing commitments to vendors with respethese expenditures, we generally do not enterfirm,
written contracts for such activities.

In connection with the Transaction, the Companyuradertaken activities to plan and implement nekward systems conversions as
as other initiatives to integrate the operationd geduce costs. In the fourth quarter of 2011,Gbenpany converted all of the remair
13 states of the Acquired Business onto the Conigdegacy financial and human resources systemsc@meerted the operating syste
in four states of the Acquired Business to our ¢ggaystems. In the first quarter of 2012, the Camypsuccessfully converted
operating systems in the remaining nine stateshefAcquired Business to our legacy systems. Thezefas of March 31, 2012, -
Company has completed its network and systemsretieg into one platform. While these conversi@me complete, the Compe
continues to simplify its processes, eliminate rethncies and further reduce its cost structure ewimiproving its customer serv
capabilities. The Company incurred $35.1 millionoperating expenses for integration costs and #iallion in capital expenditur
related to integration activities during the fithtee months of 2012. For the full year of 201 Company currently expects to ir
operating expenses and capital expenditures obappately $80 million and $40 million, respectivehglated to completing its integrat
and cost savings initiatives.

In addition, the Federal Communications Commisgie8C) and certain state regulatory commissiongoinnection with granting the
approvals of the Transaction, specified certainitahgxpenditure and operating requirements for doquired Territories for specifi
periods of time postiosing. These requirements focus primarily ontader capital investment commitments to expand hbaac
availability to at least 85% of the households tigtwout the acquired Territories with minimum dovadospeeds of 3 megabits per set
(Mbps) by the end of 2013 and 4 Mbps by the eng80df5. As of March 31, 2012, we had expanded braadlavailability in excess o
Mbps to 81% of the households throughout the aedulierritories, in excess of 3 Mbps to 77% of tbedeholds throughout the acqu
Territories, and in excess of 4 Mbps to 67% oftibaseholds throughout the acquired Territories.

To satisfy all or part of certain capital investrheommitments to three state regulatory commissiaesplaced an aggregate amour
$115.0 million in cash into escrow accounts anchioled a letter of credit for $190 million in 2018nother $72.4 million of cash in

escrow account (with a cash balance of $62.9 mildad an associated liability of $6.4 million ashdirch 31, 2012 that is reflectec
Other liabilities) was acquired in connection witie Transaction to be used for service qualityatiites in the state of West Virginia.

of March 31, 2012, the Company had a restrictett basance in these escrow accounts in the aggregadeint of $139.3 million. As
March 31, 2012, $48.4 million had been releasethfescrow. In addition, as of March 31, 2012, itel of credit had been reduce:
$100.0 million. The aggregate amount of theseogs@ccounts and the letter of credit has decreasddwill continue to decrease o
time as Frontier makes the required capital expgeres in the respective states.
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We are party to various legal proceedings arisimthé normal course of our business covering a wadge of matters or types of cla
including, but not limited to, general contracghis of access, tax, consumer protection, trademadkpatent infringement, employm:
regulatory and tort. Litigation is subject to urtagty and the outcome of individual matters i$ predictable. However, we believe 1
the ultimate resolution of all such matters, aftensidering insurance coverage or other indemnitieshich Frontier is entitled, will n
have a material adverse effect on our financiaitiows results of operations, or our cash flows.

We sold all of our utility businesses as of Aprjl2004. However, we have retained a potential matnobligation associated with «
previous electric utility activities in the Staté ¥ermont. The Vermont Joint Owners (VJO), a catism of 14 Vermont utilitie:
including us, entered into a purchase power agraemih Hydro-Quebec in 1987. The agreement costéstep-up”provisions that sta
that if any VJO member defaults on its purchaségahibn under the contract to purchase power fropdrBkQuebec, then the other V
participants will assume responsibility for the aldfing party’s share on a pro-rata basis. Ourrpta share of the purchase pa
obligation is 10%. If any member of the VJO defaudn its obligations under the Hyd@uebec agreement, then the remaining mer
of the VJO, including us, may be required to pay dosubstantially larger share of the VdQotal purchase power obligation for
remainder of the agreement (which runs through ROLBS. GAAP rules require that we disclosiee'maximum potential amount of fut
payments (undiscounted) the guarantor could beinejtio make under the guarante&l’S. GAAP rules also state that we must n
such disclosure “... even if the likelihood of theagantor's having to make any payments under theagtee is remote...’As note«
above, our obligation only arises as a result dauale by another VJO member, such as upon bankyuptberefore, to satisfy t
“maximum potential amounttlisclosure requirement we must assume that all reesndf the VJO simultaneously default, an unli
scenario given that all VJO members are regulatgity yproviders with regulated cost recovery. dpée the remote chance that suc
event could occur, or that the State of Vermonid¢on would allow such an event, assuming thatredl members of the VJO defaultec
January 1, 2012 and remained in default for thetibm of the contract (another 4 years), we esgénthat our undiscounted purch
obligation for 2012 through 2015 would be approxietha$316.1 million. In such a scenario, the Compwould then own the power ¢
could seek to recover its costs. We would doltlgiseeking to recover our costs from the defaultmgmbers and/or reselling the powe
other utility providers or the northeast power grithere is an active market for the sale of pow&e could potentially lose money if
were unable to sell the power at cost. We cautiahwe cannot predict with any degree of certaamty potential outcome.
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

Iltem 2. Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ahResults of Operations

Forward -Looking Statements

This quarterly report on Form 10-Q contains forwhroking statements that are subject to risks arbuainties that could cause actual re:
to differ materially from those expressed or imglia the statements. Statements that are notritatdacts are forwardsoking statemen
made pursuant to the safe harbor provisions of Hifieate Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1998Vords such as “believe,” “anticipate,”
“expect” and similar expressions are intended tenidy forward-looking statements. Forwdabking statements (including o
representations) are only predictions or statemafntsirrent plans, which we review continuouslhoriardiooking statements may differ frc
actual future results due to, but not limited tog @ur future results may be materially affected gmtential risks or uncertainties. You shc
understand that it is not possible to predict eniiy all potential risks or uncertainties. Wetethe following as a partial list:
« The risk that the growth opportunities from the Agaction may not be fully realized or may take kEmtp realize than expecte

« The effects of greater than anticipated competitemuiring new pricing, marketing strategies or nawduct or service offerings and
risk that we will not respond on a timely or prafite basis

« Reductions in the number of our access lines thahat be offset by increases in broadband subssrdoed sales of other products
services

« The effects of competition from cable, wireless attter wireline carriers;
« Our ability to maintain relationships with customeemployees or suppliel

« The effects of ongoing changes in the regulatiothefcommunications industry as a result of fedanal state legislation and regulatior
changes in the enforcement or interpretation ofi degislation and regulatiol

« The effects of any unfavorable outcome with resgecany current or future legal, governmental ayutatory proceedings, audits
disputes

« The effects of changes in the availability of feddemnd state universal funding to us and our coitgrs}

« Our ability to adjust successfully to changes i ¢bmmunications industry and to implement straefpr growth
« Continued reductions in switched access revenuasesult of regulation, competition or technolegystitutions;
« Our ability to effectively manage service qualitydur territories and meet mandated service quad#irics;

« Our ability to successfully introduce new produffedngs, including our ability to offer bundledrs&ce packages on terms that are |
profitable to us and attractive to custom

« Changes in accounting policies or practices adopdéchtarily or as required by generally acceptecbanting principles or regulations;
« Our ability to effectively manage our operationgerating expenses and capital expenditures, areptty, reduce or refinance our de

« The effects of changes in both general and locah@mic conditions on the markets that we servechitan affect demand for ¢
products and services, customer purchasing desisamilectability of revenues and required levdlgapital expenditures related to r
construction of residences and businesses;
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The effects of technological changes and compatitio our capital expenditures and product and serefferings, including the lack
assurance that our network improvements will béicgaht to meet or exceed the capabilities anditpuaf competing networks

The effects of increased medical and pension exgzesisd related funding requiremer
Changes in income tax rates, tax laws, regulatiomslings, or federal or state tax assessments;

The effects of state regulatory cash managemewtipea that could limit our ability to transfer baamong our subsidiaries or divide
funds up to the parent compal

Our ability to successfully renegotiate union caots in 2012 and thereaft

Changes in pension plan assumptions and/or the wdlaur pension plan assets, which would requsreoumake increased contribution
the pension plan in 2013 and beyo

The effects of customer bankruptcies and home fosaces, which could result in difficulty in colfiégan of revenues and loss of custom

Adverse changes in the credit markets or in thimgatgiven to our debt securities by nationallyradited ratings organizations, wh
could limit or restrict the availability, or increa the cost, of financin

Limitations on the amount of capital stock thatee® issue to make acquisitions or to raise additioapital until July 2012
Our indemnity obligation to Verizon for taxes whiatay be imposed upon them as a result of changesvirership of our stock m
discourage, delay or prevent a third party fromuérbgg control of us during the twgear period ending July 2012 in a transaction

stockholders might consider favorak

Our ability to pay dividends on our common shamebjch may be affected by our cash flow from opermdi amount of capi
expenditures, debt service requirements, cashfpaidcome taxes and liquidity; ar

The effects of severe weather events such as huas; tornadoes, ice storms or other natural o-made disaster:

Any of the foregoing events, or other events, caadse financial information to vary from managetiseforward{ooking statements includ
in this report. You should consider these impdrfaantors, in evaluating any statement in this repa Form 10Q or otherwise made by us
on our behalf. The following information is unatedi and should be read in conjunction with the obdated financial statements and rel:
notes included in this report. We have no oblmato update or revise these forward-looking stat@siand do not undertake to do so.

Investors should also be aware that while we deadbus times, communicate with securities analyistis against our policy to disclose
them selectively any material ngublic information or other confidential informatioAccordingly, investors should not assume thatge:
with any statement or report issued by an anatysspective of the content of the statement or nted® the extent that reports issuec
securities analysts contain any projections, fatscar opinions, such reports are not our respoitgib
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

Overview
See Note 3 of the Notes to Consolidated Finandaksents included in Part |, Item 1 of this regorta discussion of the Transaction.

As a result of the Transaction, the Company isrthgon’s largest communications services provider focusedural areas and small ¢
medium-sized towns and cities, operating in 27estaand the natios’ fourth largest Incumbent Local Exchange CarrleEC), with
approximately 5.2 million access lines, 1.8 millimmadband connections and 15,500 employees asuahiv81, 2012.

Expected Cost Savings Resulting from the Transactio

Based on current estimates and assumptions, westetxpachieve cost savings as a result of the B, principally (1) by leveraging t
scalability of our existing corporate administratifunctions, information technology and networktsgss to cover certain former Acqui
Business functions and systems, (2) by in-sourcertain functions formerly provided by thipdrty service providers to the Acquired Busii
and (3) by achieving improved efficiencies and nfasorable rates with third-party vendors.

We estimate that our annualized cost savings @edlth approximately $650 million by the end of 200 first quarter 2012 savings from
targeted initiatives list (which includes, but istdimited to, network cost savings, contractoruetibns, cancellation or reduction of ven
services, benefit changes and real estate savw@s)approximately $13 million and combined with #avings achieved in 2011 of $:
million, or $248 million on an annualized basisdaihe savings achieved in 2010 of approximately2$fbllion, or $304 million on &
annualized basis, equates to an annualized casigsawn rate of approximately $604 million asioé £nd of the first quarter of 2012.

The foregoing future cost savings are based onestimates and assumptions that, although we can#iden reasonable, are inhere
uncertain. Significant business, economic, contigetiand regulatory uncertainties and contingena#sof which are difficult to predict ai
many of which are beyond our control, may affeessthexpected cost savings. See “Forward Lookiatg®ents'above. As a result, there «
be no assurance that these or any other futuresagstgs or synergies will actually be realized.

Regulatory Developments

On November 18, 2011, the FCC released a ReporOaddr and Further Notice of Proposed Rulemakinghensubject of Universal Serv
Fund and intercarrier compensation reform (USF/R&port & Order). The FCG' USF/ICC Report & Order changes how federal sigx
will be calculated and disbursed, with this chabhging phased in beginning in 2012. These changégsavisition the federal Universal Serv
High-Cost Fund, which supports voice services ighkiost areas, to the Connect America Fund (CAF), whigll support broadbar
deployment in higlreost areas. CAF Phase |, implemented in 2012, gesvior ongoing support for price cap carrierséaapped at the 20
amount. In addition, the FCC in CAF Phase | is mgkavailable for price cap ILECs an additional $30llion in incremental high ca
broadband support to be used for broadband deplulytoeinserved areaBrontier is eligible to receive approximately $72lion of the tota
$300 million CAF Phase | interim support. The USRI Report and Order requires carriers receivingtA€ Phase | interim support to def
broadband to locations that are currently unserwgtthin 3 years of receipt of the funds, based nr-&€C formula that utilizes the Natio
Broadband Map and includes carrier certificatioguisements. By July 24, 2012, Frontier will neednttify the FCC and appropriate s
commissions of its intent to accept those funds idedtify the unserved locations to be served gy ftinds. The $72 million in incremer
CAF Phase | support is expected to be accounteasf@ontributions in Aid of Construction.

The FCCs USF/ICC Report & Order also make changes to dateier Compensation. Intercarrier Compensationiclvlis the payme
framework that governs how carriers compensate etiedr for the exchange of traffic, will transitioner a number of years beginning in mid-
2012 to a near zero rate for terminating traffic2@A7. Carriers will be able to recover a portiédrihmse revenues through end user rate:
other replacement support mechanisms. Effectiveebéer 29, 2011, the USF/ICC Report & Order requpealiders to pay interstate acc
rates for the termination of VolP toll traffic. OGkpril 25, 2012, the FCC, in an Order on Reconsitiena specified that changes to origina
access rates for VolIP traffic will not be implermeshtuntil July 2014. The USF/ICC Report & Order bagn challenged by certain partie
court and certain parties have also petitionedRGE to reconsider various aspects of the USF/IC@oRe& Order. Accordingly, Fronti
cannot fully predict the lonterm impact at this time but believes that the USE/Report & Order will provide a more stable regjaly
framework.
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The following should be read in conjunction witlertt 7. “Managemerg’ Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiord desults ¢
Operations” included in our Annual Report on For@aKLfor the year ended December 31, 2011.

(a) Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of March 31, 2012, we had cash and cash equitsakggregating $365.8 million (excluding restrictash of $139.3 million, represent
funds escrowed for future broadband expansion andce quality initiatives). Our primary source fofnds continued to be cash gener
from operations. For the three months ended M&Ach2012, we used cash flow from operations anti cashand to fund all of our ce
investing and financing activities, primarily cagiexpenditures, dividends and debt repayments.

We have a revolving credit facility with a line ofedit of $750.0 million that provides sufficienéxibility to meet our liquidity needs. As
March 31, 2012, we had not made any borrowingg&zing this facility.

At March 31, 2012, we had a working capital deficig of $359.0 million, which includes the classifion of debt maturing in the first qual
of 2013 of $580.7 million as a current liabilityWe had a working capital surplus of $221.7 milletnMarch 31, 2012, after excluding this ¢
classification as a current liability in the balansheet. We believe our operating cash flows tiegicash balances, and existing revol
credit facility will be adequate to finance our Wimg capital requirements, fund capital expendsyuraake required debt payments, pay t:
pay dividends to our stockholders, pay our intégratosts and capital expenditures, and supportsbort-term and longerm operatin
strategies through 2012. Effective February 161220ur Board of Directors set the annual cashdéivil at $0.40 per share. The B«
reduced the dividend in order to strengthen ouarize sheet and improve operational and finan@aiHility. However, a number of facto
including but not limited to, losses of accessdingricing pressure from increased competition glosubsidy and switched access revenues
the impact of the current economic environmentexqgected to reduce our cash generated from opesatim addition, although we belie
based on information available to us, that therfai@ institutions syndicated under our revolvirrgdit facility would be able to fulfill the
commitments to us, this could change in the futufes of March 31, 2012, we had approximately $#8illion of debt maturing during the l:
nine months of 2012 and approximately $638.8 milémd $658.0 million of debt maturing in 2013 a®d 2, respectively.

In addition, the FCC and certain state regulatampmissions, in connection with granting their apaie of the Transaction, specified cer
capital expenditure and operating requirementsheracquired Territories for specified periodsiofe postelosing. These requirements fo
primarily on certain capital investment commitmetatiexpand broadband availability to at least 85%me households throughout the acqu
Territories with minimum download speeds of 3 MHysthe end of 2013 and 4 Mbps by the end of 20A5. of March 31, 2012, we h
expanded broadband availability in excess of 1 Mb1% of the households throughout the acquiretiitories, in excess of 3 Mbps to 7
of the households throughout the acquired Teragrand in excess of 4 Mbps to 67% of the housshhbldughout the acquired Territories.

To satisfy all or part of certain capital investrheammitments to three state regulatory commissiagsplaced an aggregate amount of $1
million in cash into escrow accounts and obtainddtier of credit for $190.0 million in 2010. Armr $72.4 million of cash in an esci
account (with a cash balance of $62.9 million anchssociated liability of $6.4 million as of Mar8f, 2012) was acquired in connection \
the Transaction to be used for service qualityidtiites in the state of West Virginia. As of Mar8h, 2012, $48.4 million had been relee
from escrow. In addition, as of March 31, 2012 kbtter of credit had been reduced to $100.0 onilliThe aggregate amount of these es
accounts and the letter of credit has decreasedvdhcontinue to decrease over time as Frontiek@sahe required capital expenditures ir
respective states.

Cash Flows provided by Operating Activities

Cash flows provided by operating activities dedlii$d31.6 million, or 26%, for the three months ehtitarch 31, 2012, as compared with
prior year period. The decrease was primarily rmult of large cash settlements of accounts paydbé to the timing of vendor payme
during the first quarter of 2012. In addition, agcounts payable balances at December 31, 20X#&, wmeisually high due to our syste
conversion and broadband build activities in thepse half of 2011.

We received tax refunds of $0.4 million during first three months of 2012. We expect that in 20L2 cash taxes for the full year will
approximately $25 million.
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In connection with the Transaction, the Companyticoes to undertake a variety of activities to gme systems and implement o
initiatives. As a result of the Transaction, tbempany incurred $35.1 million of costs relatedriegration activities during the first thi
months of 2012, as compared to $13.2 million oégnation costs during the first three months of1201 The Company estimates opere
expenses related to its final integration actigitie 2012 to be approximately $80 million.

Cash Flows used by Investing Activities

Capital Expenditures

For the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 20irlcapital expenditures were $224.3 million (irthg $15.7 million of integratien
related capital expenditures) and $209.1 milliowi@iding $5.6 million of integrationelated capital expenditures), respectively. Wetiooe tc
closely scrutinize all of our capital projects, drapize return on investment and focus our capipéeditures on areas and services that
the greatest opportunities with respect to revegrogith and cost reduction. We anticipate capitgdemditures for business operations ti
approximately $725 million to $775 million for 2012Ve anticipate capital expenditures for our fimrgtegration activities in 2012 to

approximately $40 million.

Cash Flows used by Financing Activities

Debt Reduction

During the first three months of 2012 and 2011 reteed an aggregate principal amount of $14.5iomland $1.0 million, respectively, of d
consisting of $14.4 million and $0.7 million, resfieely, of senior unsecured debt and $0.1 millaod $0.3 million, respectively, of ru
utilities service loan contracts.

We may from time to time repurchase our debt indhen market, through tender offers, exchangesbf gecurities, by exercising rights
call or in privately negotiated transactions. Wayralso refinance existing debt or exchange exjsibt for newly issued debt obligations.

Bank Financing
The Company has a credit agreement (the Creditehgeat) with CoBank, ACB, as administrative agesadl arranger and a lender, anc

other lenders party thereto for a $575.0 millioniseunsecured term loan facility with a final maty of October 14, 2016. The entire faci
was drawn upon execution of the Credit AgreemenDatober 2011. Repayment of the outstanding graicbalance is made in quarte
installments in the amount of $14,375,000, whichnotenced on March 31, 2012, with the remaining auatdihg principal balance to be ref
on the final maturity date. Borrowings under theedit Agreement bear interest based on the mamies the Base Rate (as defined in
Credit Agreement) or LIBOR, at the election of thempany. Interest rate margins under the faqjfayging from 0.875% to 2.875% for B.
Rate borrowings and 1.875% to 3.875% for LIBOR bwings) are subject to adjustments based on thal Tetrerage Ratio of the Compa
as such term is defined in the Credit Agreemerite ihitial pricing on this facility is LIBOR plus.875% through September 30, 2012.
maximum permitted leverage ratio is 4.5 times.

Credit Facility
We have a $750.0 million revolving credit facilitks of March 31, 2012, we had not made any borrgwintilizing this facility. The terms

the credit facility are set forth in the RevolviGgedit Agreement, dated as of March 23, 2010, antbe@ompany, the Lenders party ther
and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrativeridthe Revolving Credit Agreement). Associatedlity fees under the credit facili
will vary from time to time depending on the Comypancredit rating (as defined in the Revolving Cretireement) and were 0.625%
annum as of March 31, 2012. The credit facilitgébeduled to terminate on January 1, 2014. Dulirgdrm of the credit facility, the Comp:
may borrow, repay and reborrow funds, and may obletiers of credit, subject to customary borrowgunditions. Loans under the cre
facility will bear interest based on the alternb#se rate or the adjusted LIBOR rate (each asrdeted in the Revolving Credit Agreement)
the Company’s election, plus a margin specifiedhie Revolving Credit Agreement based on the Comigaosedit rating. Letters of cre
issued under the credit facility will also be subjéo fees that vary depending on the Compsuworedit rating. The credit facility will |
available for general corporate purposes but maypeased to fund dividend payments.
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Letter of Credit Facility

We also have a $100.0 million unsecured letterretlit facility. The terms of the letter of credécility are set forth in a Credit Agreems¢
dated as of September 8, 2010, among the Comphey.anders party thereto, and Deutsche Bank AG, Nevk Branch (the Bank),
Administrative Agent and Issuing Bank (the LettéiGredit Agreement). An initial letter of creditrf&190.0 million was issued to the W
Virginia Public Service Commission to guaranteetaiarof our capital investment commitments in W¥siginia in connection with tt
Transaction. The initial commitments under thetéretf Credit Agreement expired on September 2Q,12%ith the Bank exercising its opt
to extend $100.0 million of the commitments to ®ember 20, 2012. The Company is required to paynmual facility fee on the availat
commitment, regardless of usage. The covenantsngrah the Company under the terms of the Lette€C@&fdit Agreement are substantii
similar to those in the Comparsybther credit facilities, including limitations diens, substantial asset sales and mergers, $ubjeastomar
exceptions and thresholds.

Covenants

The terms and conditions contained in our indestutke Credit Agreement, the Revolving Credit Agneat and the Letter of Cre
Agreement include the timely payment of principadl anterest when due, the maintenance of our catpaxistence, keeping proper books
records in accordance with U.S. GAAP, restrictionghe incurrence of liens on our assets, andictistrs on asset sales and transfers, me
and other changes in corporate control. We areulgject to restrictions on the payment of divideeitlser by contract, rule or regulation, of
than that imposed by the General Corporation LathefState of Delaware. However, we would be retetti under the Credit Agreement,
Revolving Credit Agreement and the Letter of Créditeement from declaring dividends if an eventlefault occurred and was continuin
the time or would result from the dividend declamat

The Credit Agreement and the Revolving Credit Agrest each contain a maximum leverage ratio covesmder those covenants, we
required to maintain a ratio of (i) total indebteda minus cash and cash equivalents (includingatest cash) in excess of $50.0 million to
consolidated adjusted EBITDA (as defined in theeagrents) over the last four quarters no greater4t0 to 1. At March 31, 2012, the r:
of our net debt to adjusted operating cash floweflage ratio) was 3.17 times.

The Credit Agreement, the Revolving Credit Agreetnéime Letter of Credit Agreement and certain irtdegs for our senior unsecured ¢
obligations limit our ability to create liens or nge or consolidate with other companies and ousislidries’ability to borrow funds, subject
important exceptions and qualifications.

As of March 31, 2012, we were in compliance withodlour debt and credit facility covenants.

Dividends

We intend to pay regular quarterly dividends. Efffee February 16, 2012, our Board of Directors $etsthe annual cash dividend rate at §
per share. Our ability to fund a regular quartelilidend will be impacted by our ability to genera@ash from operations. The declarations
payment of future dividends will be at the disaratiof our Board of Directors, and will depend upuany factors, including our financ
condition, results of operations, growth prospefttading requirements, applicable law, restrictiam@&greements governing our indebted
and other factors our Board of Directors deem i@iev

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We do not maintain any offalance sheet arrangements, transactions, obligativother relationships with unconsolidated &#tithat woul
be expected to have a material current or futuiecetipon our financial statements.

Critical Accounting Palicies and Estimates

We review all significant estimates affecting ownsolidated financial statements on a recurringsbaisd record the effect of any neces
adjustment prior to their publication. Uncertadstiwith respect to such estimates and assumptrenislzerent in the preparation of finan
statements; accordingly, it is possible that acteallts could differ from those estimates and gkanto estimates could occur in the
term. The preparation of our financial statemeémtsonformity with U.S. GAAP requires managementrtake estimates and assumptions
affect the reported amounts of assets and liaslitit the date of the financial statements, theadisre of contingent assets and liabilities,
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses dhermgporting period. Estimates and judgmentsiaeel when accounting for allowance
doubtful accounts, impairment of lodiged assets, impairment of intangible assets, e@ation and amortization, pension and c
postretirement benefits, income taxes, contingenaiwl purchase price allocations, among others.
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The Company monitors relevant circumstances, inetudeneral economic conditions, enterprise valB¢TBA multiples for rural ILEC
properties, the Company’s overall financial perfance and the market prices for the Compamgmmon stock, and the potential that cha
in such circumstances might have on the valuatfdhe@ Companys intangible assets. If our intangible assetddatermined to be impaired
the future, we may be required to record a non-cashge to earnings during the period in whichitmgairment is determined.

Management has discussed the development andiseledtthese critical accounting estimates with fedit Committee of our Board
Directors and our Audit Committee has revieweddigclosures relating to such estimates.

There have been no material changes to our criticedunting policies and estimates from the infdrmmaprovided in Item 7. “Managemest’
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition dekults of Operations” included in our Annual Reépmr Form 10K for the year ende
December 31, 2011.

New Accounting Pronouncements
There were no new accounting standards issueddomed by the Company during the first three mownfi2012, or that have been issued
are not required to be adopted until future periedth any material financial statement impact.

Fair Value Measurements

In May 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standarpgddtie No. 2011-04 (ASU 2011-04)dir Value Measurements: Amendments to Ack
Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Reménts in U.S. GAAP and IFRSs” (ASC Topic 820). UA301104 changes ti
wording used to describe many of the requirememtsl.5. GAAP for measuring fair value and for disihg information about fair val
measurements to ensure consistency between U.SP@G#A IFRS. ASU 20104 also expands the disclosures for fair value omeasents thi
are estimated using significant unobservable (L8yehputs. This new guidance is to be applied pectively, and is effective for interim &
annual periods beginning after December 15, 201fe Company adopted ASU 2002-in the first quarter of 2012 with no impact oumr
financial position, results of operations or casiws.

Presentation of Comprehensive |Income

In June 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Stand&tddate No. 2011-05 (ASU 2011-05)COmprehensive Income: Presentatior
Comprehensive Income,” (ASC Topic 220). ASU 2@ElLeliminates the option to report other comprelvensmicome and its components
the statement of changes in equity. ASU 2011-0&ireg that all non-owner changes in stockholderglity be presented in either a sit
continuous statement of comprehensive income otwia separate but consecutive statements. This neidagce is to be appli
retrospectively, and is effective for interim anthaal periods beginning after December 15, 20h1Décember 2011, the FASB issued #
No. 201:-12 that defers the effective date for amendmentshto presentation of reclassifications of items ofitaccumulated oth
comprehensive income in ASU 2011-05. The Compaigpted ASU 201D5 in the first quarter of 2012 with no impact owr dinancia
position, results of operations or cash flows.
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(b) Results of Operations

REVENUE

Revenue is generated primarily through the promigiblocal, network access, long distance, da@ewiand internet services. Such reve
are generated through either a monthly recurrimgdiea fee based on usage at a tariffed rate arghue recognition is not dependent u
significant judgments by management, with the eoamf a determination of a provision for uncotibte amounts.

Revenue for the three months ended March 31, 2@tBedsed $78.6 million, or 6%, to $1,268.1 millas compared with the three mor
ended March 31, 2011. This decline during thet finsee months of 2012 is a result of decreasdbennumber of residential and busir
customers, switched access, data services and rggenue, each as described in more detail below.

Switched access and subsidy revenue of $148.3omitkpresented 12% of our revenues for the firartgu ended March 31, 2012. Switc
access revenue was $70.3 million for the first taraended March 31, 2012, or 6% of our revenuegndwom $86.9 million, or 6% of o
revenues, for the first quarter ended March 31,1208ubsidy revenue was $78.0 million for thetfgqgarter ended March 31, 2012, or 69
our revenues, down slightly from $79.3 million,68% of our revenues, for the first quarter endeddd&1, 2011. We expect declining reve
trends in switched access and subsidy revenuegitiremainder of 2012.

Change in the number of our access lines is ondarbat is important to our revenue and profitiil We lost access lines primarily bece
of competition (due to changing technology and comsr behavior such as wireless substitution), ecooa@onditions, and by the loss
second lines upon the addition of broadband serwde lost approximately 102,100 access lines (hathg the three months ended Marct
2012, or 8% on an annual basis, comparable to 36¢800 access lines (net) lost during the threetnsoended March 31, 2011, or 9% or
annual basis. In addition, in our normal coursbwudiness, we proactively remove access lines wieenpgrade business customers and
we convert our dial up customers to digital phoAs. a result, some of these access line lossesicréndicative of a loss of revenue
customers. Economic conditions and/or increasorgpetition could make it more difficult to sell odowndled service offerings, and cause |
increase our promotions and/or lower our pricesofar products and services, which would adversBgctour revenue, profitability and ce
flows.

During the three months ended March 31, 2012, thmgany added approximately 11,700 broadband stiessr{net). In connection with 1
Transaction, the Company agreed to focus primaoily certain capital investment commitments to expanohdband availability a
speeds. The Company plans to significantly expamedidband availability and speed over the nextrs¢wears. We expect to continue
increase broadband subscribers during the remagfdr12.

While the number of access lines is an importarttimé gauge certain revenue trends, it is noessarily the best or only measure to eva
our business. Management believes that customertgand understanding different components ofmgeés most important. For this reas
presented in the table titled “Other Financial @mkrating Databelow is an analysis that presents customer cpamsage monthly reveni
products per customer and churn. It also categenigvenue into customer revenue (residential asthéss) and regulatory revenue (switc
access and subsidy revenue). Despite the 9% dedinesidential customers and the 8% decline tal @ccess lines, customer revenue
revenue except switched access and subsidy revdeak)ed in the first quarter of 2012 by only 5%c@mpared to the prior year period.
decline in customers and access lines was partéiibet by increased penetration of additional pistd sold to both residential and busil
customers. A substantial further loss of custoraeids access lines, combined with increased congpetind the other factors discussed he
may cause our revenue, profitability and cash floavdecrease in the remainder of 2012.
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As of As of % Increas¢ As of % Increas¢
March 31, 201: December 31, 201 (Decrease March 31, 201: (Decreasy)
3,196,95 3,267,48 (2%) 3,521,711 (9%)
1,967,87 1,999,42! (2%) 2,087,25. (6%)
5,164,82 5,266,91! (2%) 5,608,96: (8%)
1,775,85: 1,764,16! 1% 1,730,331 3%
561,87¢ 557,52° 1% 546,40: 3%
For the three months ended March
$ Increast % Increast
2012 2011 (Decrease (Decrease
$ 534,83t $ 589,16¢ (54,330) (9%)
584,87: 591,31( (6,437) (1%)
1,119,70! 1,180,47 (60,767) (5%)
148,34! 166,22: (17,876 (11%)
$ 1,268,05 $ 1,346,69 (78,647) (6%)
4,517 5,00( (10%)
$ 81.0¢ $ 79.07 2%
$ 715¢ % 69.31] 3%
As of or for the three months ended March
% Increase¢
2012 2011 (Decrease
3,038,91: 3,338,301 (9%)
$ 534,83t $ 589,16¢ (9%)
2.5C 2.3t 6%
$ 57.0¢ $ 57.3¢ (1%)
1.56% 1.7% (13%)
302,14: 333,39¢ (9%)
$ 584,87 $ 591,31( (1%)
$ 637.00 $ 582.1( 9%

Products per residential customer: primary residewmbice line, broadband and video products havelae of 1. Long distance, Frontier Secure, sedimed, feature packages

and dia-up have a value of 0.

@calculation excludes the Mohave Cellular LimitedtRership.
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REVENUE

($in thousands) For the three months ended March
$ Increast % Increast
2012 2011 (Decrease (Decrease
Local and long distance servic $ 572,16: $ 635,11: $ (62,957 (10%)
Data and internet servic 450,67( 458,52 (7,85%) (2%)
Other 96,87" 86,83: 10,04 12%
Customer revenu 1,119,70! 1,180,47 (60,767 (5%)
Switched access and subsidy 148,34! 166,22; (17,876 (11%)
Total revenue $ 1,268,05- $ 1,346,69 $ (78,647 (6%)

Local and Long Distance Service

Local and long distance services revenue for theetimonths ended March 31, 2012 decreased $63i@mibr 10%, to $572.2 million,
compared with the three months ended March 31, 20iarily due to the continued loss of accesssliard, to a lesser extent, decreas
private line services and feature packages.

Local and enhanced services revenue for 2012 desle®47.2 million, or 9%, to $462.6 million primgrdue to the continued loss of acc
lines and, to a lesser extent, decreases in prliraeservices and feature packages. Long distampgces revenue for 2012 decreased ¢
million, or 13%, to $109.6 million primarily due @ decrease in the number of long distance custmsng our bundled service offerir
lower minutes of use and a lower average revenuepaite of use.

Data and Internet Service

Data and internet services revenue for the threstimsoended March 31, 2012 decreased $7.9 millio2%, to $450.7 million, as compa
with the three months ended March 31, 2011, primakiie to higher promotional discounts, customedits and competitive pricing. Di
services revenue decreased $11.5 million to $260l&n, for the three months ended March 31, 2042 compared with the same perio
2011, primarily due to higher promotional discoumisstomer credits and declines resulting from gkarin billing cycles for customers in
recently converted nine states. As of March 31,226he number of the Compasybroadband subscribers increased by approximéfs00
or 3%, since March 31, 2011. Data and internetices also includes nonswitched access revenue fi@a transmission services to o
carriers and high-volume commercial customers wi¢iicated higleapacity Internet and ethernet circuits. Nonsvéttlaccess reven
increased $3.6 million, to $249.9 million, in thede months ended March 31, 2012, as comparedhégtbomparable period of 2011.

Data and internet services revenue for the threstimsoended March 31, 2012 decreased $14.2 mikipB%, to $450.7 million, as compa
with the three months ended December 31, 2011,gpifyrdue to ondime items including carrier disputes, credits dedlines resulting fro
changes in billing cycles for customers in the ntlgeconverted nine states.

Other

Other revenue for the three months ended Marcl2@12 increased $10.0 million, or 12%, to $96.9imnil] as compared with the three mol
ended March 31, 2011. Allther revenue, except for directory services revefarethe three months ended March 31, 2012 of&#wdillion,
increased $12.6 million, or 20%, as compared toptier period, primarily due to lower bad debt expes that are charged against revenu
higher wireless revenue, partially offset by théuation in customers for FiIOS video servicBirectory services revenue for the three ma
ended March 312012 of $22.3 million decreased $2.6 million16f%6, as compared with the same period of 2011,gifyndue to a decline
yellow pages advertising

Other revenue for the three months ended Marc@12 increased $18.5 million, or 24%, to $96.9iomil] as compared with the three moi
ended December 31, 2011, primarily due to lowerdwtt expenses resulting from favorable cash dadles and higher late payment fees.

Switched Access and Subsi

Switched access and subsidy revenue for the thim&hs ended March 31, 2012 decreased $17.9 milborl,1%, to $148.3 million, .
compared with the three months ended March 31, 2&itched access revenue of $70.3million deck§46.6 million, or 19%, as compa
to the same period of 2011, primarily due to th@awt of a decline in minutes of use related to ssdme losses and the displacemel
minutes of use by wireless, email and other compatitns services. Switched access and subsidyuevimncludes subsidy payments
receive from federal and state agencies, includimgharges billed to customers that are remittethéoFCC. Subsidy revenue, incluc
surcharges billed to customers of $29.7 milliom, tfee three months ended March 31, 2012 of $78lllomidecreased $1.3 million, or 2%,
compared with the same period of 2011, primarilg ttm decreased support for the Federal UniversalicgeFund and the Federal High C
Fund.

Federal and state subsidies and surcharges (whachilled to customers and remitted to the FCC)tiier Company were $38.1 million, $1

million and $29.7 million, respectively, and $78llion in total, or 6% of our revenues, for thedgh months ended March 31, 2012. 1
federal and state subsidies and surcharges wer8 8ilion, or 6% of our revenues, for the threentis ended March 31, 2011.
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On November 18, 2011, the FCC released a ReporOaddr and Further Notice of Proposed Rulemakinghensubject of Universal Serv
Fund and intercarrier compensation reform (USF/R&port & Order). The FCG' USF/ICC Report & Order changes how federal sigx
will be calculated and disbursed, with this chabhgimg phased in beginning in 2012. These changésravisition the federal Universal Serv
High-Cost Fund, which supports voice services ighkiost areas, to the Connect America Fund (CAF), whigll support broadbar
deployment in higteost areas. CAF Phase |, implemented in 2012, gesvior ongoing support for price cap carrierséaapped at the 20
amount. In addition, the FCC in CAF Phase | is mgkavailable for price cap ILECs an additional $30lion in incremental high ca
broadband support to be used for broadband depluytoeinserved areas. Frontier is eligible to neeeipproximately $72 million of the to
$300 million CAF Phase | interim support. The USRI Report and Order requires carriers receivingtA€ Phase | interim support to def
broadband to locations that are currently unserwgtthin 3 years of receipt of the funds, based or-&€C formula that utilizes the Natio
Broadband Map and includes carrier certificatioguisements. By July 24, 2012, Frontier will neednttify the FCC and appropriate s
commissions of its intent to accept those funds idedtify the unserved locations to be served gy ftinds. The $72 million in incremer
CAF Phase | support is expected to be accounteasf@ontributions in Aid of Construction.

The FCCs5 USF/ICC Report & Order also make changes to dateiler Compensation. Intercarrier Compensationiclvlis the payme
framework that governs how carriers compensate etiedr for the exchange of traffic, will transitioner a number of years beginning in mid-
2012 to a near zero rate for terminating traffic2@A7. Carriers will be able to recover a portidrihmse revenues through end user rate:
other replacement support mechanisms. Effectivee®éer 29, 2011, the USF/ICC Report & Order requperiders to pay interstate acc
rates for the termination of VolP toll traffic. OGkpril 25, 2012, the FCC, in an Order on Reconsitiena specified that changes to origina
access rates for VolIP traffic will not be implermeshtuntil July 2014. The USF/ICC Report & Order bagn challenged by certain partie
court and certain parties have also petitionedRE€E to reconsider various aspects of the USF/IC@oRe% Order. Accordingly, Fronti
cannot fully predict the lonterm impact at this time but believes that the WSE/Report & Order will provide a more stable regjaly
framework.

Certain states also have their own open proceedimggidress reform to intrastate access chargesotia intercarrier compensation.
addition, we have been approached by, and/or a@vied in formal state proceedings with, variousriess seeking reductions in intras
access rates in certain states. Although the FQCpheempted state jurisdiction on certain access chamasy states are still consider
moving forward with their proceedings. We cannadict when or how these matters will be decidethereffect on our subsidy or switct
access revenues. However, future reductions irsolbisidy or switched access revenues may diredigtabur profitability and cash flows
those regulatory revenues do not have an equdldéassociated variable expenses.

OPERATING EXPENSES

NETWORK ACCESS EXPENSES

For the three months ended Ma

($in thousands) 31,
$ Increast % Increast
2012 2011 (Decrease (Decrease
Network acces $ 115,56¢ $ 151,28 $ (35,71%) (24%)

Network access expenses for the three months eévidech 31, 2012 decreased $35.7 million, or 24%%195.6 million, as compared with -
three months ended March 31, 2011, primarily duesthuced data network and backbone costs, reftgciist synergies realized in mov
traffic onto the Frontier legacy backbone, and dased long distance carriage costs in 2012. Network accegereses also includ
promotional gift costs of $9.8 million in the firgtiarter of 2011 for various broadband and viddissuber promotions.
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OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

($in thousands) For the three months ended March
$ Increast % Increast
2012 2011 (Decrease (Decrease
Wage and benefit expens $ 292,59' $ 284,86t $ 7,72¢ 3%
All other operating expens: 258,98t 295,47: (36,48¢) (12%)
$ 551,58. $ 580,34 $  (28,75) (5%)

Wage and benefit expenses

Wage and benefit expenses for the three monthdeMdech 31, 2012 increased $7.7 million, or 3%$292.6 million (including $6.5 millic
of severance and early retirement costs in 20Heaelto 219 employees), as compared to the thre¢hsiended March 31, 2011, primarily
to higher costs for compensation and certain dikegfits.

Pension costs for the Company are included in ageaand benefit expenses. Pension costs for the thonths ended March 31, 2012
2011 were approximately $10.7 million and $7.9 imiil| respectively. Pension costs include pensiqreese of $13.8 million and $9.6 millic
less amounts capitalized into the cost of capitgkeditures of $3.1 million and $1.7 million forethhree months ended March 31, 2012
2011, respectively.

Based on current assumptions and plan asset vakeesstimate that our 2012 pension and other pgostreent benefit expenses (which w
$58.3 million in 2011 before amounts capitalizetbithe cost of capital expenditures) will be apjimately $75 million to $85 million fc
Frontier before amounts capitalized into the cdstapital expenditures. We expect to make net rdgmrtions to our pension plan
approximately $60 million in 2012. No contributmwere made to our pension plan during the fingte¢ months of 2012.

All other operating expense
All other operating expenses for the three montided March 31, 2012 decreased $36.5 million, or,1224259.0 million, as compared w
the three months ended March 31, 2011, primarily tduower computer costs, outside service feedjtias and office services.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

($in thousands) For the three months ended March
$ Increast % Increast
2012 2011 (Decrease (Decrease
Depreciation expens $ 210,3¢$ 219,08: $ (8,73! (4%)
Amortization expens 146,9¢ 132,15 14,7 11%
$ 357,3($ 351,25 $ 6,04 2%

Depreciation and amortization expense for the thmemths ended March 31, 2012 increased $6.0 mjll@n2%, to $357.3 million, :
compared to the three months ended March 31, Z@¥iarily due to higher amortization expense asded with the accelerated writdf of
software licenses as a result of the system coiorexspartially offset by lower depreciation expeniie to changes in the remaining us
lives of certain assets.

We annually commission an independent study to teptize estimated remaining useful lives of our plassets. The latest study 1
completed in the fourth quarter of 2011 and aksetaw and analysis of the results, we adopted neas For certain plant assets as of Octob
2011. Our “composite depreciation rafet plant assets was 6.4% as a result of the stidg.anticipate depreciation expense of approxily
$830 million to $850 million for 2012.

Amortization expense for the three months endedcMa&l, 2012 and 2011 included $136.5 million and81 million, respectively, fi
intangible assets (primarily customer base) thatewacquired in the Transaction based on an estinfaie value of $2.5 billion and
estimated useful life of nine years for the resi@dércustomer list and 12 years for the businesstaruer list, amortized on an acceler:
method. We anticipate amortization expense of@pprately $420 million for 2012.
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INTEGRATION COSTS

For the three months ended March

($.in thousands) $ Increast % Increast
2012 2011 (Decrease (Decrease
Integration cost $ 35,1 $ 13,22:  $ 21,9: 166%

Integration costs include expenses incurred tggiate the network and information technology platfs, and to enable other integration
cost savings initiatives. In the first quarter28fl2, the Company successfully converted the opgralstems in the remaining nine state
the Acquired Business to our legacy systems. Toereas of March 31, 2012, the Company has comgligs network and systems integra
into one platform. While these conversions are glete, the Company continues to simplify its preess eliminate redundancies and fui
reduce its cost structure while improving its custo service capabilities. The Company incurred.B38illion and $13.2 million of operatil
expenses and $15.7 million and $5.6 million in tapexpenditures related to integration activitiesing the first three months of 2012 .
2011, respectively. The Company currently expéztiicur operating expenses and capital expendittoe the full year of 2012 related
completing its integration and cost savings initiag of approximately $80 million and $40 millioespectively, including the amounts incul
during the first three months of 2012.

INVESTMENT INCOME / OTHER INCOME, NET / INTEREST EX PENSE /INCOME TAX EXPENSE

For the three months ended March

($inthousands) $ Increast % Increast
2012 2011 (Decrease (Decrease
Investment incom $ 2,100 % 3,11 % (1,012 (32%)
Other income, ne $ 348: % 6,47C $ (2,985 (46%)
Interest expens $ 164,86: $ 167,41" $ (2,559 (2%)
Income tax expens $ 18,69 $ 36,567 $ (17,879 (49%)

Investment Income

Investment income for the three months ended Maict2012 decreased $1.0 million to $2.1 millioncespared with the three months er
March 31, 2011, primarily due to decreases of $0ilfon in equity earnings and $0.6 million in irstenent gains during the first quarte
2012 as compared with the first quarter of therpyear.

Our average cash balances were $346.0 million &3%.8 million for the three months ended March 3112 and 2011, respectively. ¢
average restricted cash balance was $142.0 mdieh$185.8 million for the three months ended M&th2012 and 2011, respectively.

Other Income, Net

Other income, net for the three months ended MaicH2012 decreased $3.0 million to $3.5 millioncampared with the three months er
March 31, 2011, primarily due to a decrease of $@lBon in the settlement of customer advancesaspared with the first quarter of the p
year.

Interest expensi

Interest expense for the three months ended MakcB@L2 decreased $2.6 million, or 2%, to $164 Manj as compared with the three mor
ended March 31, 2011. Interest expense for theetihmonths ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, includ@@dLdmillion, associated with t
assumed debt from the Transaction. Our averageadgftanding was $8,342.3 million and $8,326.3iamlfor the three months ended Ma
31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Our compositeageeborrowing rate as of March 31, 2012 and 2044 W92% and 8.01%, respectively.

Income tax expens

Income tax expense for the three months ended M2itc2012 decreased $17.9 million, or 49%, to $18illlon, as compared with the thi
months ended March 31, 2011, primarily due to lopetax income. The effective tax rate for thstfthree months of 2012 and 2011
38.0% and 39.4%, respectively.
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The amount of our uncertain tax positions whostusteof limitations are expected to expire durihg hext twelve months and which wa
affect our effective tax rate is $8.4 million ashérch 31, 2012.

We received $0.4 million in cash tax refunds duting three months ended March 31, 2012, as compaitbé payment of $8.9 million in ce
taxes during the three months ended March 31, 20/Elexpect that our cash tax payments for theykdlr of 2012 will be approximately $
million. Our 2012 cash tax estimate reflects tbatmued impact of bonus depreciation in accordamith the Tax Relief, Unemployme
Insurance Reauthorization, and Job Creation A2OAD.

Net income attributable to common shareholders abRtier

Net income attributable to common shareholdersrohfter for the first quarter of 2012 was $26.8limil, or $0.03 per share, as compare
$54.7 million, or $0.05 per share, in the first qanof 2011.
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

Iltem 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosuresabout Market Risk

We are exposed to market risk in the normal coofsaur business operations due to ongoing invesimd) funding activities, including thc
associated with our pension assets. Market rigkesdb the potential change in fair value of ariicial instrument as a result of fluctuation
interest rates and equity prices. We do not holdsue derivative instruments, derivative commpdistruments or other financial instrume
for trading purposes. As a result, we do not utadter any specific actions to cover our exposurmaoket risks, and we are not party to
market risk management agreements other than indheal course of business. Our primary markét eigposures are interest rate risk
equity price risk as follows:

Interest Rate Exposure

Our exposure to market risk for changes in interatsts relates primarily to the interdsaring portion of our pension investment portfaia
related obligations, and floating rate indebtedné3sr longterm debt as of March 31, 2012 was approximateBo 9&ed rate debt wil
minimal exposure to interest rate changes. Wenlaadterest rate swap agreements related to oed fiate debt in effect at March 31, 2012.

Our objectives in managing our interest rate rigk ta limit the impact of interest rate changeseannings and cash flows and to lower
overall borrowing costs. To achieve these objestiall but $560.6 million of our outstanding baeviogs at March 31, 2012 have fixed inte
rates. In addition, our undrawn $750.0 millionoking credit facility has interest rates that tledith LIBOR, as defined. Consequently,
have limited material future earnings or cash fxposures from changes in interest rates on ogrtenm debt. An adverse change in inte
rates would increase the amount that we pay orvatable rate obligations and could result in fluattons in the fair value of our fixed r
obligations. Based upon our overall interest esdgosure at March 31, 2012, a nézm change in interest rates would not materiiifgct ou
consolidated financial position, results of opemasi or cash flows.

Sensitivity analysis of interest rate exposure

At March 31, 2012, the fair value of our loterm debt was estimated to be approximately $1libii based on our overall weighted avel
borrowing rate of 7.92% and our overall weightedrage maturity of approximately 9 years. As of MiaBd, 2012, there has been no mat
change in the weighted average maturity applicabbtaur obligations since December 31, 2011.

Equity Price Exposure

Our exposure to market risks for changes in egsgtyurity prices as of March 31, 2012 is limitedotor pension assets. We have no ¢
security investments of any material amount.

The Companys pension plan assets have increased from $1,256@8i06n at December 31, 2011 to $1,315.5 millionMarch 31, 2012, ¢

increase of $57.5 million, or 5%. This increase iesult of $83.5 million of positive investmesturns less benefit payments of $26.0 mi
during the first three months of 2012. We expeantike net contributions to our pension plan ofraximately $60 million in 2012.

34




PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

Iltem 4. Controls and Procedures

(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedi

We carried out an evaluation, under the superviaiwh with the participation of our management,udaig our principal executive officer g
principal financial officer, regarding the effeativess of our disclosure controls and procedureddfised in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d5{e
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as ap®ndBased upon this evaluation, our principalcetge officer and principal financi
officer concluded, as of the end of the period cedéy this report, March 31, 2012, that our disale controls and procedures were effective.

(b) Changes in internal control over financial reparyt
We reviewed our internal control over financial egng at March 31, 2012. As a result of the Teanti®n, we have integrated the busi
processes and systems of the Acquired Businessordingly, certain changes have been made to ¢eimial controls over financial reporting.

There have been no other changes in our intermafalamver financial reporting identified in an dwation thereof that occurred during the
fiscal quarter of 2012 that materially affectedjoreasonably likely to materially affect, ouramal control over financial reporting.
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PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

ltem 1. Legal Proceedings

See Note 17 of the Notes to Consolidated Finar8tiiements included in Part I, Item 1 of this rép@here have been no material chang:
our legal proceedings from the information providedtem 3. “Legal Proceedings” included in ourrAral Report on Form 1K-for the yea
ended December 31, 2011.

We are party to various legal proceedings arismghe normal course of our business covering a washge of matters or types of cla
including, but not limited to, general contracghis of access, tax, consumer protection, traderaadk patent infringement, employm:
regulatory and tort. Litigation is subject to urteénty and the outcome of individual matters i peedictable. However, we believe that
ultimate resolution of all such matters, after ¢degng insurance coverage or other indemnitiesvkich we are entitled, will not have
material adverse effect on our financial positi@sults of operations, or our cash flows.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

Except as set forth below, there have been no asatogthe Risk Factors described in Part 1 “Item Risk Factors” in the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Ddoen81, 2011 as filed with the SEC.

We have a significant amount of goodwill and othiettangible assets on our balance sheet. If our g@dll or other intangible assets becol
impaired, we may be required to record a non-castaige to earnings and reduce our stockholders’ etyui

Under generally accepted accounting principlesngible assets are reviewed for impairment on anarbasis or more frequently whenever
events or circumstances indicate that its carryslge may not be recoverable. The Company monigdevant circumstances, including
general economic conditions, enterprise value EB\TBultiples for rural ILEC properties, the Compasigverall financial performance, and
the market prices for the Company’s common stoo#l,the potential that changes in such circumstamiglt have on the valuation of the
Company'’s intangible assets, including goodwiflour intangible assets are determined to be iregdir the future, we may be required to
record a non-cash charge to earnings during thiecar which the impairment is determined.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Secties and Use of Proceeds

There were no unregistered sales of equity seesrituiring the quarter ended March 31, 2012.
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PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Total Numbel

of Shares Average Prict
Period Purchasel Paid per Shar
January 1, 2012 to January 31, 2I
Employee Transactions ( 1,34¢ $ 5.2¢
February 1, 2012 to February 29, 2(
Employee Transactions ( 266,19: $ 4.5¢
March 1, 2012 to March 31, 20:
Employee Transactions ( 2,19 $ 4.47
Totals January 1, 2012 to March 31, 2!
Employee Transactions ( 269,73¢ $ 4.5¢

(1) Includes restricted shares withheld (under the sevfrgrants under employee stock compensation ptaraffset minimum tax withholdir
obligations that occur upon the vesting of restdcshares. The Companystock compensation plans provide that the vafughare
withheld shall be the average of the high and loeepof the Compar’s common stock on the date the relevant transactioars.

ltem 4. Mine Safety Disclosure

Not applicable
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Item 6.

(@)

PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

Exhibits

Exhibits:
10.1
31.1
31.2

32.1

32.2

101.INS

101.SCH
101.PRE
101.CAL

101.LAB
101.DEF

Change in Control Letter Agreement, datedl&7, 2012, between the Company and Daniel Xatthy.
Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursudo Rule 13-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1!
Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursutato Rule 13-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1!

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuam 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant ¢tioBe906 of th
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pauant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted putrso&ection 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

XBRL Instance Document.
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Docume
XBRL Taxonomy Presentation Linkbase Docum

XBRL Taxonomy Calculation Linkbase Docume

XBRL Taxonomy Label Linkbase Docume
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docune
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PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIE S

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly causedréport to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authdrize

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATIOM

(Registrant’

By: /s/ Susana’Emic

Susana 'Emic
Senior Vice Presidemd &Controller

Date: May 9, 201.
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Frontier Communications Corporation
3 High Ridge Park
Stamford, Connecticut 06905
(203) 614-5600

Exhibit 10.1

April 27, 2012

Mr. Daniel J. McCarthy
11 Clapboard Ridge Rd
Sandy Hook, CT 06482

Dear Dan:

The following are the terms applicable in the éw&ra change in control in the Company as defimeldw in connection with your
appointment to President & Chief Operating Offiothe Company.

If, within one year following a “Change in Contrdis defined below) of the Company, you have a &&sjpn from Service” (as
defined below) either because (a) your employnmetariminated by the Company without “Cause” (asneef below) or (b) you terminate your
employment as a result of (i) a material decreas®ur base salary, target bonus or long term ieeicompensation target from those in ef
immediately prior to the Change in Control for aegson other than Cause; (ii) a material relocatfoyour principal office location (for this
purpose, a relocation more than 50 miles from tbe@any’s Stamford, Connecticut headquarters arbdevautomatically deemed material)
or (iii) a material decrease in your responsila$tor authority for any reason other than Cause [faior to your terminating your employment
you provide the Company with notice of the decreaselocation within 90 days of the occurrencswth condition, the Company does
remedy the condition within 30 days of such notarg] you Separate from Service within two yearhefinitial occurrence of one or more
such conditions), you shall be entitled to a lummgayment equal to two yealsse salary and bonus target (based on the thesntievel o
salary and bonus target or, if greater, that inafimmediately prior to the Change in Control) rastrictions on restricted shares held by you
shall immediately lapse and such restricted shetrell become fully-vested and non-forfeitable alhg@rformance shares granted to ymder
the Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP) or other penfi@nce incentive plan pursuant to a performanceebessting schedule shall immediately
be earned by you and non-forfeitable, with the nendf shares earned equal to the target levelareshgranted. The lump sum payment will
be made on the Expiration Date, as defined below.

A “Change in Control” shall be deemed to have oxzmlir

(A) When any “person” as defined in Sect8(a)(9) of the Securities Exchange Act of 13amended (the “Exchange Act”),
and as used in Section 13(d) and 14(d) theredfjdimy a “group”as defined in Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act éxgluding the Compar
and any subsidiary and any employee benefit planspred or maintained by the Company or any sursidincluding any trustee of such
plan acting as trustee)), directly or indirectlgcbmes the “beneficial owner” (as defined in RiBd-2 under the Exchange Act), of securitie
the Company representing 50% or more of the condbioéing power of the Company’s then outstandirgusées; or




(B) Upon the consummation of any mergestber business combination involving the Compangale of substantially all of
the Company's assets, liquidation or dissolutiothefCompany or a combination of the foregoingdeations (the “Transactions”) other than a
Transaction immediately following which the shareleos of the Company immediately prior to the Tean®n own, in the same proportion, at
least 51% of the voting power, directly or inditgcof (i) the surviving corporation in any such mger or other business combination; (ii) the
purchaser of or successor to the Company’s agégtbpth the surviving corporation and the purskain the event of any combination of
Transactions; or (iv) the parent company owning%@3d such surviving corporation, purchaser or kbthsurviving corporation and the
purchaser, as the case may be.

“Cause” shall mean your (a) willful and continuadldre (other than as a result of physical or mliahteess or injury) to perform your
material duties in effect immediately prior to tBhange in Control which continues beyond 10 daies af written demand for substantial
performance is delivered to you by the Companyctvidiemand shall identify and describe each failitle sufficient specificity to allow you
to respond, (b) willful or intentional conduct thatuses material and demonstrable injury, monetaogherwise, to the Company or (c)
conviction of, or a plea afolo contendere to, a crime constituting (i) a felony under the $a@f the United States or any State thereof, ba(ii
misdemeanor involving moral turpitude. For theagpses, no act or failure to act on your partldfemtonsidered “willful” or “intentional”
unless it is done, or omitted to be done by yobad faith and without reasonable belief that yauiioa or inaction was in the best interests of
the Company. Any act or failure to act based wgathority given pursuant to a resolution duly aédgby the Board of Directors or based L
the advice of counsel for the Company shall be lkemively presumed to be done, or omitted to be dbgeou in good faith and in the best
interests of the Company.

If it is determined (as hereafter provided) that payment or distribution by the Company to oryour benefit, whether paid or
payable or distributed or distributable pursuarth®terms of this letter agreement or otherwissyant to or by reason of any other agreen
policy, plan, program or arrangement, includinghwiit limitation any stock option, restricted st@kard, stock appreciation right or similar
right, or the lapse or termination of any restdnton or the vesting or exercisability of any of foregoing (a “Severance Payment”), would be
subject to the excise tax imposed by Section 4938e0Code (or any successor provision theretakebgon of beingcontingent on a change
ownership or control” of the Company, within theanang of Section 280G of the Code (or any succgzsvision thereto) or to any similar
tax imposed by state or local law, or any intecggienalties with respect to such excise tax (saxlor taxes, together with any such interest
and penalties, are hereafter collectively refetceds the “Excise Tax"then the Severance Payment shall be payable ¢itherfull or (i) as tc
such lesser amount which would result in no portibthe Severance Payment being subject to thesExicax (“Capped Payment”), whichever
of the foregoing amounts, taking into account tpeliaable federal, state and local income taxesthadExcise Tax, results in your receipt on
an after-tax basis, of the greatest amount of anénbenefits to you, notwithstanding that all omsoportion of such benefits may be taxable
under Section 4999 of the Code.




Subject to the provisions of immediately precedimagagraph, all determinations required to be madsuant to this letter agreement,
including whether an Excise Tax is payable by yod the amount of such Excise Tax, shall be mad&dyationally recognized firm of
certified public accountants (the “Accounting Fifgnised by the Company prior to the Change in Cobiroif such Accounting Firm declines
to serve, the Accounting Firm shall be a nationedigognized firm of certified public accountantieseted by you). The Accounting Firm shall
be directed by the Company or you, as applicablsubmit its preliminary determination and detasegbporting calculations to both the
Company and you within 15 calendar days after tite df your termination of employment, if applicebdnd any other such time or times as
may be requested by the Company or you. If theoAnting Firm determines that any Excise Tax is p&yay you, the Company shall either
(x) make payment of the Severance Payment, oe@ljae the Severance Payment by the amount whisadlmn the Accounting Firm’s
determination and calculations, would provide ydthwhe Capped Payment (except that any portidh@fSeverance Payment that constitutes
deferred compensation that is subject to Secti@f4hall not be reduced, and its time and formayfrpent shall not be altered as a result of
this process), and pay to you such reduced ambuesch case, less any Excise Taxes, federal, ataddocal income and employment
withholding taxes and any other amounts requirdaktdeducted or withheld by the Company under epblé statute or regulation. If the
Accounting Firm determines that no Excise Tax igatde by you, it shall, at the same time as it rsaech determination, furnish you with an
opinion that you have substantial authority natejport any Excise Tax on your federal, state, lou@me or other tax return. All fees and
expenses of the Accounting Firm and opinion ledteall be paid by the Company in connection withdaleulations required by this letter.

The provisions in this letter regarding lapsingestrictions on restricted stock and the earningesformance shares in certain
circumstances in the event of a Change in Contilblemain in effect as long as you are a membeahefSenior Leadership Team (“SLT"). If
at any time you are no longer a member of the SUEh provisions will not apply.

You shall not receive any payments or benefitshiclvyou may be entitled hereunder unless you agregecute a release of all then
existing claims against the Company, its subsidsraffiliates, shareholders, directors, officeraployees and agents in relation to claims
relating to or arising out of your employment oe thusiness of the Company; provided, however,ahgtsuch release shall not bar or prevent
you from responding to any litigation or other preding initiated by a released party and asseatirygclaim or counterclaim you have in st
litigation or other proceeding as if no such reéehad been given as to such party, nor shall iybarfrom claiming rights that arise under, or
that are preserved by, this letter agreement. ohopty with this paragraph, you must sign and retherelease within 45 days of the
termination of your employment, and you must nebke it during a seven-day revocation period theais when the release is signed and
returned to the Company. Then following the expraof this revocation period, there shall occwe tExpiration Date,” which is the 53rd day
following the date of termination of your employnhen




To the extent that a payment of Section 409A coregtéon under this letter agreement is based upanhaving a termination of
employment, “termination of employment” shall hake same meaning as “Separation from Service” uSdetion 409A(a)(2)(A)(i) of the
Code. In addition, to avoid having such a sepamdtiom service occur after your termination of émyment, you shall not have (after your
termination of employment) any duties or respotisigs that are inconsistent with the terminatidremployment being treated as such a
separation from service as of the date of suchitetion.

This letter agreement sets forth the entire agreémed understanding between the Company and yatingeto the subject matter
hereof and supersedes and replaces all prior dignssand agreements between us regarding thecsuofdgter hereof, including, without
limitation, the memorandum, dated September @728ddressed to you from Maggie Wilderotter esditiTerms of Restricted Stock
Award.” This letter agreement can only be modifigda subsequent written agreement executed bgahgpany and you. This letter
agreement shall be governed by and interpreteddardance with the laws of the State of Connectiwithout regard to its conflicts of laws or
principles.

It is the intention of the parties that the lumpnsdescribed in the third paragraph of this lettendd be exempt from Section 409A as
a short-term deferral, and that the restrictedisgbould also be exempt from Section 409A, andlétier agreement in the normal course is to
be interpreted accordingly. Nonetheless, if yaiaf'specified employee” within the meaning of 8st?d09A and any amounts or other
compensation are (i) payable under this lettereagent, (ii) subject to Section 409A as deferred pamsation and (iii) payable on account of
your Separation from Service, then such amount®mpensation may not be paid until six months after Separation from Servis
date. Finally, the parties intend at all timeg th@payment or entitlement pursuant to this leagmeement will give rise to any adverse tax
consequences to either party pursuant to Secti®A 4énd this letter agreement shall be interpretatsistently with this paragraph. The term
“Separation from Service” shall have the meaningugito it by Section 409A (or any successor prowl{“Section 409A") of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”).




The Company will require any successor (whethexadior indirect, by purchase, merger, consolidatioatherwise) to all or
substantially all of the business and/or asseteofCompany to assume expressly and agree to petfiis letter agreement in the same manner
and to the same extent that the Company woulddpgresl to perform it if no such succession hadrgilace. “Company” means the
Company as hereinbefore defined and any succes#sriiusiness and/or assets as aforesaid thahassand agrees to perform this letter

agreement by operation of law or otherwise.
Congratulations Dan on your promotion!

To acknowledge your acceptance of the terms anditons of this letter agreement, please sign thi#oln of this letter agreement
and fax it to me directly at (203) 614-4627. Alptgase return the originally signed offer lettenty attention.

Sincerely,

/sl Cecilia K. McKenne
Cecilia K. McKenney
Executive Vice President, Human Resoul

and Call Center Sales and Sen
Agreed to and acknowledged:

/s/ Daniel J. McCarthy April 30, 2012
Daniel J. McCarthy

Date



EXHIBIT 31.
CERTIFICATIONS
I, Mary Agnes Wilderotter, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterly report Form 10-Q of Frontier Communications Cogpion;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does montain any untrue statement of a material famt omit to stat
a material fact necessary to make the stateymeatle, in light of the circumstances under wiiath statements were made, not mislee
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial estents, and other financial information includedhis report, fairly present in all mate:
respects the financial condition, results of atiens and cash flows of the registrant as of,fandhe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officand | are responsible for establishing and tamimg disclosure controls and procedure
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportiigs defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls pratedures, or caused such disclosure contrmspeocedures to be designed ui
our supervision, to ensure that material informatielating to the registrant, including its condated subsidiaries, is made knc
to us by others within those entities, particlyl during the period in which this reporbising prepared;

b) Designed such internal control ovaaficial reporting, or caused such internal caomiver financial reporting to be desigr
under our supervision, to provide reasonable rasse regarding the reliability
financial reporting and the preparation afaficial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generabcepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the istegnt's disclosure controls and procedures pregented in this rep
our conclusions about the effectiveness of tlseldsure controls and procedures, as of the étiseoperiod covered by this rep
based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any changethe registrant's internal control over finahaigporting that occurred during 1
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the temyig's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of amumh report) that has materie
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallffeat, the registrant's internal control ovieahcial reporting; and




5. The registrant's other certifying officandal have disclosed, based on our most recent atiatu of internal control over financ
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and dlieit committee of the registrant's board o&ctiors (or persons performing the equive
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and midad weaknesses in the des
or operation of internal control over finamcireporting which are reasonably likely to adhedy affect the registrant's ability
record, process, summarize and report financiakimétion; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not materialattinvolves management or other employees who leawsggnificant role in tr
registrant's internal control over financial rejagt

Date: May 9, 201 /s/ Mary Agnes Wilderotte

Mary Agnes Wilderotte
Chairman and Chief Executive Offic




Exhibit 31..

CERTIFICATIONS
[, Donald R. Shassian, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterly report Form 10-Q of Frontier Communications Cogpion;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does montain any untrue statement of a material famt omit to stat
a material fact necessary to make the statesmeatle, in light of the circumstances under wiisth statements were made, not mislee
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial estents, and other financial information includedhis report, fairly present in all mate
respects the financial condition, results of atiens and cash flows of the registrant as of,fandhe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officand | are responsible for establishing and taaiimg disclosure controls and procedure:
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportiigs defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls pratedures, or caused such disclosure coraralsprocedures to be designed u
our supervision, to ensure that material infornratielating to the registrant, including its condated subsidiaries, is made kne
to us by others within those entities, paréielyl during the period in which this reporbiging prepared;

b) Designed such internal control overaficial reporting, or caused such internal cdntneer financial reporting to |
designed under our supervision, to provide realslen assurance regarding the reliability
financial reporting and the preparation afaficial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generabcepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the istegnt's disclosure controls and procedures pregented in this rep
our conclusions about the effectiveness of tiseldsure controls and procedures, as of the émgeoperiod covered by this rep
based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any changethe registrant's internal control over finahaieporting that occurred during 1
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the temyig's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of amumh report) that has materie
affected, oris reasonably likely to materiallffeat, the registrant's internal control ovieahcial reporting; and




5. The registrant's other certifying officandal have disclosed, based on our most recent atiatu of internal control over financ
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and dlieit committee of the registrant's board o&ctiors (or persons performing the equive
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and midad weaknesses in the des
or operation of internal control over finamcireporting which are reasonably likely to adhedy affect the registrant's ability
record, process, summarize and report financiakimétion; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not materialattinvolves management or other employees who leawsggnificant role in tr
registrant's internal control over financial rejagt

Date: May 9, 201 /s/ Donald R. Shassit
Donald R. Shassis
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi




Exhibit 32

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the quarterly Report of FrentiCommunications Corporation (the "Company"}anm 10Q for the period ended Mar
31, 2012 as filed with the Securities and Excha@genmission on the date hereof (the "ReportWMdyy Agnes Wilderotter, Chairman ¢
Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify,rpuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted paotta Section 906 of the Sarbar@sley
Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the reaaritents of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securleshange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Repfairly presents, in all material respectise financial condition and results of operatiof
the Company.

/s/ Mary Agnes Wilderotter

Mary Agnes Wilderotter

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
May 9, 2012

This certification is made solely for purpose of U&.C. Section 1350, subject to the knowledgedsteth contained therein, and not for
other purpose.

A signed original of this written statement rigqd by Section 906, or other document authentigatacknowledging, or otherwise adop
the signature that appears in typed form within ébectronic version of this written statemerguieed by Section 906, has been provide
Frontier Communications Corporation and will lained by Frontier Communications Corporation darnished to the Securities
Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the quarterly Report of FrentiCommunications Corporation (the "Company"Yyanm 108 for the period ended Mar
31, 2012 as filed with the Securities and Excha@genmmission on the date hereof (the "Report")Ddnald R. Shassian, Chief Finan
Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18WC. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Se@06rof the Sarbane®xley Act of 200z
that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the rearitents of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securkeshange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Repfairly presents, in all material respectise financial condition and results of operaticof
the Company.

/s/ Donald R. Shassian

Donald R. Shassian

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office
May 9, 2012

This certification is made solely for purpose of U&.C. Section 1350, subject to the knowledgedsteth contained therein, and not for
other purpose.

A signed original of this written statement rigqd by Section 906, or other document authentigatacknowledging, or otherwise adop
the signature that appears in typed form within ébectronic version of this written statemerguieed by Section 906, has been provide
Frontier Communications Corporation and will lained by Frontier Communications Corporation darnished to the Securities
Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



